B D G & Associates

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To The Members of ReNew Power Private Limited
Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS financial statements of ReNew Power Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended, and Notes to the Financial Statements and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ‘Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required
and give true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rule, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its Cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
Director’s Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no material misstatement of this other information,
which we are required to report. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements to give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Indian Accounting Standards specified
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under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we have exercised professional judgment and maintained professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and have obtained audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

=  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

=  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

=  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
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presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the “Order”), and on the basis of such checks of
the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order.

(A) Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of
changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March 31, 2022, from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and
belief and according to the information and explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation which would impact its financial position - Refer
Note 45 of the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements.

(ii)  The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivative contracts.
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(iii)

(iv)

a.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company in accordance with section 124(5) of The Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there under.

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall:

e directly orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or
e provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

e directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or
e provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under subclause (iv) contain
any material mis-statement.

(v) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year; hence compliance of Section 123 of
Companies Act is not applicable.

For B D G & Associates
Firm Registration Number: 119739W
Chartered Accountants

SOU RABH Digitally signed

by SOURABH

CHITTOR cHitTorA
Date: 2022.09.05
A 20:09:10 +05'30'

Sourabh Chittora

Partner

Membership Number: 131122
UDIN: 22131122ASCDRW4522
Place: Gurugram

Date: 05 September 2022
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Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in Paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of ReNew Power Private
Limited on the Standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022.

I
(a)

(b)

(e)

(b)

i) The Company is generally maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
ii) The Company is generally maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The fixed assets of the company have been physically verified by the management during the year and no
material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties (other than immovable properties where
the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) included in
Property, Plant & Equipment except for Freehold Land amounting to INR 23.54 Millions for which
registration is pending in the name of the Company as disclosed in the standalone financial statements. It
has been explained to us that the title deeds for freehold land amounting to Rs. 360 million as at 31 March
2022, have been given as security (mortgage and charge) against the Non-convertible debentures issued
and that original title deeds are kept with Vistara ITCL India Limited and Axis Trustee Services Limited as
security for the lenders and therefore the same could not be made available to us for our verification and
have also not been independently confirmed by the Security Trustee.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, plant and equipment (including Right-
of-use assets) or Intangible assets or both during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding
any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made
there under.

The company is having a policy to conduct the physical verification of the inventory once in a year. The
frequency of such verification is reasonable in the nature.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits on the basis of
security of current assets; Accordingly, Clause 3(Il)(b) is not applicable to the company.

1l. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has made investments, provided guarantee or security or granted any advances in
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties
during the year. The Company has granted loans to its subsidiaries during the year, details of the loan, guarantee
or security are stated in sub-clause (a) below.
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(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(i) Based on the audit procedures carried on and as per the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has granted loan to subsidiary.

Particulars Amount
(INR Millions)
Aggregate amount during the year — Subsidiary 114,274
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date — Subsidiary 85,467

(ii) Based on the audit procedures carried on and as per the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted loan to any party other than subsidiaries.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted
by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions of the loans given are, prima facie, not prejudicial
to the interest of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, in the case of loans given, the repayment of principal and payment of interest has
been stipulated and the repayments or receipts have been regular.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect of loans given.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there is no loan given falling due during the year, which has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans given to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same party.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has given any loans either repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment.

All Parties Promoters Related Parties

Aggregate amount of loans/

advances in nature of loans

- Repayable on demand (A) 114,274 Nil 114,274
- Agreement does not specify any Nil Nil Nil
terms or period of repayment (B)

Total (A+B) 114,274 Nil 114,274
Percentage of loans/ advances in 100 NA 100
nature of loans to the total loans

IV.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records,
the Company has not given any loans, or provided any guarantee or security as specified under Section 185 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company has not provided any guarantee or security as specified under Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public.
Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.
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VL. We have reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the company pursuant to the rules made by the Central
Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the Act, and are of the opinion that prima
facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However,we have not carried out
a detailed examination of the same.

VIL.
(a) The Company does not have liability in respect of Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of excise and Value added tax
during the year. Standalone Financial Statements since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues have
been subsumed into GST.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax (‘GST’), Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other material statutory dues have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of GST, Provident fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Value added tax, Cess or
other statutory dues which have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes, except for
the following:

Nature of Dues | Assessment Year | Forum where the dispute is pending Amount (in INR
Millions)
Income Tax 2014-15 Commissioner of Income  Tax 13

(Appeals)

Income Tax 2017-18 Commissioner of Income  Tax 101
(Appeals) Amount Adjusted with
brought forwarded
losses. Hence disputed
statutory dues is Nil, but
case is pending with
CIT(A)

Income Tax 2018-19 Commissioner of Income  Tax 1500

(Appeals)

VIIL. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.
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a)

b)

d)

XI.

(b

-

(c

-~

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company have not defaulted on any loans or borrowings from lender during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or government authority.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet
of the Company, we report that term loans have, prima facie, been used for the purpose for which the loans
were obtained by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet
of the Company, we report that funds raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the
year for long-term purposes by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person
on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that
the Company has raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries as defined
under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has made private placement securities during the year.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company
by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such
case by the Management.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year
while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

XIl. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence the provisions of Clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

XIll. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with related
parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and the
details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required
by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.
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XIv.

XV.

XVI.

XVIL.

XVIIl.

XIX.

XX.

(a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion, the
Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.
(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors and hence, provisions of
Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the Group does
not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(c) are not applicable.

The Company has incurred cash losses in FY 2021-22 of amounting INR 1,973 Mn and 1,299 Mn in FY 2020-21.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order
is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The company does not have any unspent amount of CSR. Accordingly, clause 3(xx) (a) and (b) are not applicable
to the entity.

For B D G & Associates

Firm Registration Number: 119739W
Chartered Accountants

SOURABH gl ramions

CHITTORA i

Sourabh Chittora

Partner

Membership Number: 131122
Place: Gurugram
Date: 05 September 2022
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Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report
Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members ReNew Power Private
Limited on the Standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022;

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ReNew Power Private Limited (“the Company”)
as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, as issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone Ind AS financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over

financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
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and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone
Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and

(c) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For BD G & Associates
Firm Registration Number: 119739W
Chartered Accountants

SOURABH Sy,
CHITTORA %5751 oss0
Sourabh Chittora

Partner

Membership Number: 131122
Place: Gurugram

Date: 05 September 2022

1007, 10th Floor, Roots Tower, Phone: +91-11-4104 9394
Laxmi Nagar Distt Centre, E-Mail: info@bdgin.com Il MUMBAI | DELHI | KOTA
Laxmi Nagar, www.bdgandassociates.com

Delhi 110092



ReNew Power Private Limited

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Assets

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress
Intangible assets
Intangible assets under development
Right of use assets
Financial assets

Investment

Loans

Others
Deferred tax assets (net)
Prepayments
Non current tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Financial assets
Derivative instruments
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalent

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent

Loans

Others
Prepayments
Other current assets
Total current assets
Assets held for sale

Total assets

Equity and liabilities

Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity

Equity component of share based payments

Securities premium
Debenture redemption reserve
Hedging reserve
Share based payment reserve
Retained earnings

Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Long-term borrowings
Lease liabilities
Others
Long-term provisions
Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current liabilities

Notes

[T RNV

O 000

11

12
13
14
14

N

10

47

15A

15D
16A
16B
16C
16D
16E

17
18

19
20

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

28,273 29,610
38 315

175 123

52 26

262 369
110,610 90,730
27,567 22,241
3,683 1,100

- 608

28 12
1.928 757
1,655 218
174,271 146,109
12 11

229 747
10,654 6.666
11,061 7,511
15,526 7.446
82,022 61,923
19,015 19,232
170 84

177 265
138,866 103,884
24 -
313,161 249,993
4,791 3,799
1,888 -
127,399 67,150
313 313
(538) (1,958)

- 1,164
(12.243) (5.752)
121,610 64,716
50,098 90,304
29 98

373 -
1.599 1.772

- 415
52,099 92,589



ReNew Power Private Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Trade payables
Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises
Lease liabilities
Other current financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Short-term provisions
Current tax liabilities
Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For B D G & Associates
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 119739W
Chartered Accountants

Digitally signed by

SOURABH sourasH
CHITTORA
CHITTORA Date: 2022.09.05

20:06:24 +05'30"
Sourabh Chittora
Partner
Membership No.: 131122
Place: Gurugram
Date: 05 September 2022

As at As at
Notes 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

21 123,882 81,719
22 4 1
22 1,716 797
18 88 126
23 12,576 9,111
24 840 842
25 110 93
236 -
139,452 92,688
191,551 185,277
313,161 249,993

3.1

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ReNew Power Private Limited

SUMANT 252 e

SINHA

Date: 2022.09.05
18:06:18 +05'30'

KEDAR
NARAYAN upaDHYE

Digitally signed by
KEDAR NARAYAN

Date: 2022.09.05

UPADHYE 18:24:23 40530

(Sumant Sinha)

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN- 00972012
Place: Gurugram
Date: 05 September 2022

(Kedar Upadhye)
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Gurugram
Date: 05 September 2022

ASHISH Dloaly sioned
JAIN

Date: 2022.09.05
18:31:51 +05'30'

(Ashish Jain)

Company Secretary

Membership No.: F6508

Place: Gurugram

Date: 05 September 2022



ReNew Power Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Income:

Revenue from contracts with customers
Other income
Total income

Expenses:

Employee benefits expense
Other expenses

Total expenses

Earning before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA)
Depreciation and amortization expense
Finance costs

Loss before exceptional items and tax
Exceptional Items

Loss after exceptional items and before tax

Tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax

Loss for the year
Other comprehensive income (OCI)

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Net gain / (loss) on cash flow hedge reserve

Net gain / (loss) on cost of hedge reserve

Income tax effect

Net other comprehensive loss that will be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans

Income tax effect

Net other comprehensive loss that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods

Other comprehensive loss for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Earnings per share:

(face value per share: INR 10)
(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date

For BD G & Associates
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 119739W

Chartered Accountants

SOURABH g &imon
CHITTORA 5ot o0
Sourabh Chittora
Partner
Membership No.: 131122
Place: Gurugram
Date: 05 September 2022

For the year ended For the year ended
Notes 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
26 8,044 5,958
27 9,606 8,491
17,650 14,449
28 3,623 1,784
29 1,427 919
5,050 2,703
12,600 11,746
30 1,226 1,262
31 16,883 15,122
(5,509) (4,638)
388 -
(5,121) (4,638)
8 5 -
8 1,365 151
(a) (6,491) (4,789)
913 (1,895)
(253) 283
758 501
(b) 1,418 (1,111)
0) (6)
0 2
() ) )
(d)=(b) + (¢) 1,418 (1,115)
(a) + (d) (5,071) (5,904)
32 (14.19) (9.90)
32 (14.19) (9.90)
3.1
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ReNew Power Private Limited
KEDAR Digitally signed by
S ADLI—— NARAYAN i
SINHA UPADHYE rsss05 <050
(Sumant Sinha) (Kedar Upadhye)

Chairman and Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
DIN- 00972012
Place: Gurugram

Date: 05 September 2022
Digitally signed by
ASHISH ASHISH JAIN
JAIN

Date: 2022.09.05
18:32:09 +05'30"

(Ashish Jain)

Company Secretary

Place: Gurugram

Date: 05 September 2022

Place: Gurugram
Date: 05 September 2022



ReNew Power Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Cash flow from operating activities

Loss before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Operation and maintenance

Share based payments

Gratuity expense

Leave encashment expense

Interest income

(Profit)/Loss in sale of property, plant & equipment
Capital work in progress written off

Interest expense

Unwinding of discount on provisions

Exceptional items

Impairment allowance for financial assets

Option premium amortisation

Unamortised ancillary borrowing cost written off
Operating profit before working capital changes

Movement in working capital

(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables
(Increase)/decrease in inventories

(Increase)/decrease in other assets

(Increase)/decrease in financial assets
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments

(Increase)/decrease in other non-current financial assets

(Increase)/decrease in other non-current assets
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in other non-current liabilities
(Decrease)/increase in trade payables
(Decrease)/increase in financial liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in provisions

Cash generated from operations

Income tax refund/(paid) (net)

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment including capital work in progress, capital
creditors and capital advances

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Investment in bank deposits having remaining maturity of more than 3 months
Loan given to subsidiaries- unsecured loan

Loan repaid by subsidiaries- unsecured loan

Investment in subsidiaries

Proceeds from sale of investment in subsidiaries

Interest received

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of equity shares (including premium) (net of share issue
expenses)

Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Repayment of long-term borrowings

Proceeds from short-term borrowings
Repayment of short-term borrowings

Payment of lease liabilities

Option premium paid

Interest paid

Payment for buyback of stock options

Net cash generated from financing activities

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

(5,121) (4,638)
1,226 1,262
462 123
1,224 303

31 23

16 40
(8,932) (7,988)
0) 0

- 39

13,088 14,297
92 42
(388) -

11 8

888 683

5 39

2,602 4,233
(4,000) (2,058)
)] 2

88 (164)
(861) (602)
(102) ()
(19) (6)

1) 1

94 166
(415) -
923 (309)
(179) (1,137)
(16) (48)
(1,887) 69
(939) 576
(2,826) 645
(1,822) (1,237)
- 1
(7,423) 5,533
(114,274) (66,023)
95,182 79,607
(24,498) (24,881)
2,317 -
3,001 2,674
(47,517) (4,326)
33,492 ;
31,800 3,738
(7,520) (13,030)
49,777 54,637
(47,853) (29,252)
(124) (120)
(424) (400)
(4,761) (6,609)
(494) (688)
53,893 8,276



ReNew Power Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 3,550 4,595
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 7,511 2,916
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 11,061 7,511
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:
- On current accounts 10,361 6,999
- On deposit accounts with original maturity of less than 700 512
3 months
- On deposit account for more than 3 months and less than 12 months 15,526 -
26,587 7,511
Less: Fixed deposits with original maturity of between 3 (15,526) -
months and 12 months
Total cash and cash equivalents (note 14) 11,061 7,511
Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities
Particulars Opening balance Cash flows (net) Other changes* Closing balance as at
as at 1 April 2021 31 March 2022
Long-term borrowings (including current maturities and 91,611 (7,520) 7,553 91,645
net of ancillary borrowings cost incurred)
Short-term borrowings 80,411 1,924 41,547 123,882
Derivative instruments - - -
Total liabilities from financing activities 172,022 (5,596) 49,100 215,526
Particulars Opening balance Cash flows (net) Other changes* Closing balance as at
as at 1 April 2020 31 March 2021
Long-term borrowings (including current maturities and 98,724 (13,030) 5917 91,611
net of ancilliary borrowings cost incurred)
Short-term borrowings 55,027 25,385 - 80,411
Derivative instruments -
Total liabilities from financing activities 153,751 12,355 5,917 172,022
* other changes include reinstatement of long-term borrowings, adjustment of ancillary borrowing cost.
Refer note 34 for movement in lease liabilities.
Summary of significant accounting policies 3.1
Notes:
The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows".
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date
For B D G & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 119739W ReNew Power Private Limited
Chal’tered Accountants Digitally signed by Digitally signed by
SU,\AANTSUMANTSINHA KEDAR DARNAR f

SOURABH S8,
CHITTORAZ 25
Sourabh Chittora
Partner

Membership No.: 131122
Place: Gurugram

Date: 05 September 2022

SINHA - 5o
(Sumant Sinha)
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN- 00972012

Place: Gurugram
Date: 05 September 2022

AS H I S H Digitally signed
by ASHISH JAIN
JAI N Date: 2022.09.05
18:32:43 +05'30'
(Ashish Jain)
Company Secretary
Membership No.: F6508

Place: Gurugram
Date: 05 September 2022

KEDAR NARAYAN

NARAYAN  upapHYE
Date: 2022.09.05

UPADHYE  1825:30+0530
(Kedar Upadhye)
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Gurugram
Date: 05 September 2022
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ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

1

3.1

a)

b)

General information
ReNew Power Private Limited (‘the Company’) is a private limited company domiciled in India. The Company was converted into a private limited company with effect
from 08 November 2019 and consequently the name of the Company has changed from ReNew Power Limited to ReNew Power Private Limited.

The registered office of the Company is located at 138, Ansal Chamber - II Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066. The Company is carrying out business activities
relating to generation of power through non-conventional and renewable energy sources.

The Financial Statements of the Company were approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 05 September 2022.

Basis of preparation

The company financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant
Schedule I1I), as applicable to the company financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

- Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments)
- Assets held for sale — measured at fair value less cost to sell
- Share based payments

These company financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies, set out below and were consistently applied to all periods presented
unless otherwise stated. Refer note 3.2 for new and amended standards and interpretations adopted by the Group.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

» Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

* Held primarily for the purpose of trading

» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is treated as current when it is:

» Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

* Held primarily for the purpose of trading

* Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current assets/liabilities.
The terms of the liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation/settlement in cash and cash equivalents. The company has identified
twelve months as their operating cycle for classification of their current assets and liabilities.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each reporting date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

« In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
« In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
* The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest. The fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.



ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

<)

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

* Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the Financial Statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in
the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.

The management of the company determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as unquoted financial assets, and for non-
recurring measurement.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, and significant liabilities. Involvement of external valuers is determined annually by the management after
discussion with and approval by the Company’s Audit Committee. Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional
standards are maintained. The management decides, after discussions with the Group’s external valuers, which valuation techniques and inputs to use for each case.

At each reporting date, the management of the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed
as per the accounting policies of the Company.

The management also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

On an interim basis, the management presents the valuation results to the Audit Committee and the Company’s independent auditors. This includes a discussion of the
major assumptions used in the valuations. For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy, as explained above.

This note summarises the accounting policy for determination of fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes as following:

- Disclosures for significant estimates and assumptions (Refer Note 43)
- Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Refer Note 41)
- Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (Refer Note 40)

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue
arrangements, because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

a) Sale of Power

Income from supply of power is recognised on the supply of units generated from plant to the grid over a period of time, as per terms of the Power Purchase Agreement
("PPA") entered into with the customers.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be
allocated. In determining the transaction price for the sale of power, the Company considers the effects of variable consideration and existence of a significant financing
component. There is only one performance obligation in the arrangement and therefore, allocation of transaction price is not required.

b) Income from services (management consultancy)

Revenue from projects management/technical consultancy are recognised as per the terms of agreement on the basis of services rendered. The Company recognises
revenue from projects management/technical consultancy over time because the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided to them, as per the
terms of the agreement entered with the customer.

Variable consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring
the goods or service to the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a significant revenue
reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. To
estimate the variable consideration, the Company applies the most likely method.

Rebates
In some PPAs, the Company provide rebates in invoice if payment is made before the due date. These are adjusted against revenue and are offset against amounts payable
by the customers.

Significant financing component

Significant financing component for customer contracts is considererd for the length of time between the customers’ payment and the transfer of the performance
obligation, as well as the prevailing interest rate in the market. The transaction price for these contracts is discounted, using the interest rate implicit in the contract. This
rate is commensurate with the rate that would be reflected in a separate financing transaction between the Company and the customer at contract inception.



ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

d)

¢)

(ii) Contract balances

a) Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a
customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional. Contract assets
are subject to impairment assessment. Refer to accounting policies in section (m) Impairment of non-financial assets.

b) Contract Liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due)
from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is
made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract (i.e., transfers control of
the related goods or services to the customer).

¢) Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the
consideration is due).

(iii) Others
Income from compensation for loss of revenue
Income from compensation for loss of revenue is recognised after certainty of receipt of the same is established.

Dividend
Dividend income is recognised when the right of the Company to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

Foreign currencies
The Company Financial Statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR), which is also the functional currency and the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the Company operate.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for
recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. These
are recognised in OCI until the net investment is disposed of, at which time, the cumulative amount is reclassified to profit or loss. Tax charges and credits attributable to
exchange differences on those monetary items are also recognised in OCI.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-
monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined.

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of
the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in India. Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss
is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax
treatment. The Company reflects the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using either most likely method or expected value method, depending on
which method predicts better resolution of the treatment. Current income tax assets and liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off these and intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised .

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

In situations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961, enacted in India, no deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognised in respect of
temporary differences which reverse during the tax holiday period. Deferred taxes in respect of temporary differences which reverse after the tax holiday period are
recognised in the period in which the temporary differences originate. However, the Company restrict the recognition of deferred tax assets to the extent that it has
become reasonably certain that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in OCI or equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax for the year. The deferred tax asset is recognised for MAT credit
available only to the extent that it is probable that the concerned company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is
allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset, it is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and
shown as part of deferred tax asset. The company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it is no
longer probable that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Government grants

Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be compiled with. When the grant
related to an expense item, it is recognized as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.
When the grant related to an asset, it is recognized as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset.

‘When the company receive grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at fair value amounts and released to profit or loss over the expected useful
life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the underlying asset i.e. by equal annual instalments.

The company presents grants related to an expense item as other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Thus, Generation based incentive and Sale of emission
reduction certificates have been recognised as other income.

Generation based incentive :
Generation based incentive is recognized on the basis of supply of units generated by the Company to the state electricity board from the eligible project in accordance
with the scheme of the "Generation Based Incentive (GBI) for Grid interactive Wind Power Projects"

Sale of Emission Reduction Certificates

Government grants in the form of carbon emission rights (CERs), which are received on projects registered under the United Nations Framework on Climate Change, are
recorded as non-financial assets and initially measured at fair value when there is reasonable assurance that such CERs will be received, with credit being recognised as
Income from carbon credits under other income in the statement of profit or loss. Such CERs are subsequently tested for impairment. The Company derecognises the
CERs when the certificate is sold, which occurs when units are transferred to the customer. The difference between the carrying value and sale price is recognised as
income from carbon credits.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

Consumables and spares: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on
first in, first out basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Unserviceable / damaged inventories are identified and written down based on technical evaluation.

Property, plant and equipment

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any. Property, plant and equipment, except freehold land, is stated at cost, net of
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment if the recognition criteria
are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful
lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria
are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. Freehold land is stated at cost net of accumulated impairment losses and is
not depreciated.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a
provision are met. Refer to significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions (Note 43) and provisions (Note 19) for further information about the recognised
decommissioning provision.

Subsequent Costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment, if it is probable
that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably with the carrying amount of the replaced part
getting derecognised. The cost for day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred.
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Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of PPE are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

i) Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured in initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with finite life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.
An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss arising upon derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
the statement of profit or loss.
Customer related intangibles are capitalized if they meet the definitions of an intangible asset and the recognition criteria are satisfied. Customer-related intangibles
acquired as part of a business combination are valued at fair value and those acquired separately are measured at cost. Such intangibles are amortized over the remaining
useful life of the customer relationships or the period of the contractual arrangements.
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The
assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to
finite is made on a prospective basis.
Development costs
Development expenditures on an individual project are recognised as an intangible asset when the Company can demonstrate:
* The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that the asset will be available for use or sale
« Its intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or sell the asset
» How the asset will generate future economic benefits
* The availability of resources to complete the asset
* The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development
Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset is carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation of the asset begins when development is complete and the asset is available for use. It is amortised over the period of expected future benefit.
j) Depreciation/amortization of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Depreciation and amortisation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:
Category Life (in years)
Plant and equipment (solar rooftop projects)* 25 or terms of power purchase agreement, whichever is less (15-25)
Plant and equipment (wind power projects till 30th September 2020)* 25
Plant and equipment (wind power projects from 1st October 2020) (refer note 43)* 30
Plant and equipment (others) 5-18
Office equipment 5
Furniture and fixture 10
Computers 3
Computer servers 6
Computer softwares 3-6
Leasehold improvements Useful life or lease term (5 years), whichever is lower
* Based on an external technical assessment, the management believes that the useful lives as given above and residual value of 0%-5%, best represents the period over
which management expects to use its assets and its residual value. The useful life of plant and equipment is different from the useful life as prescribed under Part C of
Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013.
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation and amortisation of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are reviewed at each financial year
end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
k) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale. Borrowing costs consist of interest, discount on issue, premium payable on redemption and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds (this cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs). The borrowing costs are amortised basis
the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method over the term of the loan. The EIR amortisation is recognised under finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The
amount amortized for the period from disbursement of borrowed funds upto the date of capitalization of the qualifying assets is added to cost of the qualifying assets.
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To the extent, company borrows funds for general purpose and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the company determines the amount of
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The capitalisation rate used is weighted average of the
borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the company that are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining
a qualifying asset. In case any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for its intended use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the funds
that an entity borrows generally when calculating the capitalisation rate on general borrowings. The Company treats as part of general borrowings any borrowing
originally made to develop a qualifying asset when substantially all of the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or sale are complete.

Leases
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration.

As a lessee
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises
lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

i) Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are
measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use
assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term. and the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows:

* Leasehold land: 13 to 30 years
* Building: 3-5 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using
the estimated useful life of the asset.
The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section (m) Impairment of non-financial assets.

ii) Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease
payments include fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate,
and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be
exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease
payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in
the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease
payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments
(e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to
purchase the underlying asset.

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are
considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

As a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from
operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the
period in which they are earned.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The company assess, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for
an asset is required, the company estimate the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre -tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
companies or other available fair value indicators.
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The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the
individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a remaining life of the power purchase agreements of the project considering the
long term fixed rate firm agreements available.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no
longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the company estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is
limited so that the carrying of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as an increase in revaluation.

Intangible assets under development are tested for impairment annually on 31 March, or more frequently when there is an indication that these assets may be impaired,
either individually or at the cash-generating unit level.

Share based payments
Company provides additional benefits to certain members of senior management and employees of the Company and a subsidiary in the form of share-based payments,
whereby employees render services as consideration for equity instruments (equity-settled transactions).

Equity-settled transactions
The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grant is made using an appropriate valuation model.

The cost is recognized, together with a corresponding increase in share-based payment reserve in equity, over the period in which the performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled in employee benefit expenses. The cumulative expense recognized for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date
reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Company's best estimate of the numbers of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The statement of
profit and loss expense or credit for a period represents the movement in cumulative expense recognized as at the beginning and end of that period and is recognized in
employee benefit expense.

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair value of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being
met is assessed as part of the Company's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected within
the grant date fair value. Any other condition attached to an award, but without associated service requirement, are considered to be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting
conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to an immediate expensing of an award unless there are also service and/or performance conditions.

No expense is recognized for awards that do not ultimately vest because of non-market performance and/or service conditions have not been met. Where awards include a
market or non-market condition, the transaction are treated as vested irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other
performance and/or service condition are satisfied.

Share based payment cost, to the extent pertaining to the employees of subsidiary, is reduced from employee benefit expenses of the Company and is considered as
deemed investment in the form of capital contribution in the subsidiary.

When the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, the minimum expense recognised is the grant date fair value of the unmodified award, provided the original
vesting terms of the award are met. An additional expense, measured as at the date of modification, is recognised for any modification that increases the total fair value of
the share-based payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee. Where an award is cancelled by the entity or by the counterparty, any remaining element
of the fair value of the award is expensed immediately through the statement of profit or loss.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted earnings per share.

On repurchase of vested equity instruments by the Company, the payment made to the employee shall be accounted for as a deduction from equity, except to the extent
that the payment exceeds the fair value of the equity instruments repurchased, measured at the repurchase date. Any such excess shall be recognised as an expense in the
statement of profit or loss.

Cash-settled transactions

A liability is recognised for the fair value of cash-settled transactions. The fair value is measured initially and at each reporting date up to and including the settlement
date, with changes in fair value recognised in employee benefits expense (refer note 28). The fair value is expensed over the period until the vesting date with recognition
of a corresponding liability. The fair value is determined using a Black-Scholes model, further details of which are given in Note 36. The approach used to account for
vesting conditions when measuring equity-settled transactions also applies to cash-settled transactions.

Retirement and other employee benefits
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident
fund. The company recognize contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service.
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Remeasurements comprising of actuarial gain and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amount recognised in the net interest on the defined benefit liability and
the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised in the statement of financial position with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to the statement of profit or loss in
subsequent periods.

The Company operates a defined benefit plan in India, viz., gratuity. The cost of providing benefit under this plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at
each year-end carried out using the projected unit cost method.

Past service costs are recognised in statement of profit or loss on the earlier of:
- The date of the plan amendment or curtailment; and
- The date that the Group recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined
benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit or loss:

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements; and

- Net interest expense or income

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as short term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of
such absences as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at reporting date.

The Company treats the accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long
term compensated absences are determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year-end carried out using the projected unit cost method. Remeasurements
comprising of actuarial gain and losses are recognized in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to profit or loss in the period in which they occur. The
Company presents the leave as current liability in the balance sheet, to the extent is does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the
reporting date. Where Company has unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the settlement for a period beyond 12 months, the same is presented as non-current
liability.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the company expects
some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Decommissioning liability

The Company considers constructive obligations and records a provision for decommissioning costs of the wind and solar power plants. Decommissioning costs are
provided for at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of the relevant asset. The cash
flows are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the decommissioning liability. The unwinding of the discount is expensed as incurred and
recognised in the statement of profit or loss as a finance cost. The estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes
in the estimated future costs, or in the discount rate applied, are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset.

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), and fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL).

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company’s business model for
managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical
expedient, the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at FVTPL, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do
not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price as disclosed in section
(c) Revenue from contracts with customers.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades)
are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
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Debt instruments at amortised cost

A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in
the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A “debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the
other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to Statement of Profit and Loss.
Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is
classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is
allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The company has not designated any
debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Embedded derivatives

A derivative embedded in a hybrid contract, with a financial liability or non-financial host, is separated from the host and accounted for as a separate derivative if: the
economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to the host; a separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative would meet the definition of a
derivative; and the hybrid contract is not measured at fair value through profit or loss. Embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise
be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss category.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an
acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable
election to present the subsequent changes in the fair value in OCI. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on
initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI.
There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or
loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The respective company has transferred their rights to receive cash flows from the asset or have assumed the obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; And

- Either the companies under the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but have transferred control of the asset.

When the Company have transferred their rights to receive cash flows from an asset or have entered into a pass-through arrangement, they evaluate if and to what extent
they have retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When they have neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor
transferred control of the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the continuing involvement of company. In that case, the
company also recognise an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
company has retained.
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Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss for all debt instruments not
held at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows
that the Company expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate.

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables or contract revenue receivables. The Company has
established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic
environment.

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is
sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Company’s historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also
not be representative of customer’s actual default in the future.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime
ECLs at each reporting date, right from initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk
since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. The Company considers that there has been a
significant increase in credit risk when contractual payments are more than 30 days past due.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of
the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

The Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past due. However, in certain cases, the Company may also consider a
financial asset to be in default when internal or external information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before
taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Company. A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual
cash flows.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

For financial guarantee contracts, the date that the company becomes a party to the irrevocable commitment is considered to be the date of initial recognition for the
purposes of assessing the financial instrument for impairment. In assessing whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition of a
financial guarantee contracts, the company considers the changes in the risk that the specified debtor will default on the contract. As the company is required to make
payments only in the event of a default by the debtor in accordance with the terms of the instrument that is guaranteed, the expected loss allowance is the expected
payments to reimburse the holder for a credit loss that it incurs less any amounts that the company expects to receive from the holder, the debtor or any other party.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The financial liabilities of the company include trade and other payables, derivative financial instruments, loans and borrowings including bank overdraft.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as discussed below:-

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.

Compound Instruments- Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS)

Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the contract.
On issuance of the convertible preference shares, the fair value of the liability component is determined using a market rate for an equivalent non-convertible instrument.
This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is extinguished on conversion or redemption.
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r)

s)

The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the conversion option that is recognised and included in equity since conversion option meets Ind AS 32 criteria for fixed to
fixed classification. Transaction costs are deducted from equity, net of associated income tax. The carrying amount of the conversion option is not remeasured in
subsequent years.

Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and equity components of the convertible preference shares based on the allocation of proceeds to the liability and
equity components when the instruments are initially recognised.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of a compound financial instrument are allocated to the liability and equity components of the instrument in proportion to the
allocation of proceeds. Transaction costs that relate jointly to more than one transaction (for example, cost of issue of debentures, listing fees) are allocated to those
transactions using a basis of allocation that is rational and consistent with similar transactions.

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the
specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at
fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of
loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised
in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 115.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged/ cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets
which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business
model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Investment in subsidiaries and associates
The Company has elected to recognize its investments in subsidiaries and associate companies at cost in accordance with the option available in Ind AS 27, ‘Separate
Financial Statements’, less accumulated impairment loss, if any. Cost represents amount paid for acquisition of the said investments.

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its investments in subsidiaries and associate companies as recognised in the financial statements on
transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or credited to profit or loss.

The details of such investment are given in Note 6. Refer to the accounting policies in section (m) Impairment of non-financial assets.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as interest rate swaps and call options, to hedge its interest rate risks and foreign currency risks. Such derivative
financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is
recognised in OCI and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss or treated as basis adjustment if a hedged forecast transaction
subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:

- Fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or liability or an unrecognised firm commitment

- Cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability in cash flows that is either attributable to a particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a
highly probable forecast transaction or the foreign currency risk in an unrecognised firm commitment

- Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation
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At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Company formally designates and documents the hedge relationship to which the Company wishes to apply hedge accounting
and the risk management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge.

The documentation includes identification of the hedging instrument, the hedged item, the nature of the risk being hedged and how the Company will assess whether the
hedging relationship meets the hedge effectiveness requirements (including the analysis of sources of hedge ineffectiveness and how the hedge ratio is determined). A
hedging relationship qualifies for hedge accounting if it meets all of the following effectiveness requirements:

* There is “an economic relationship’ between the hedged item and the hedging instrument.

* The effect of credit risk does not ‘dominate the value changes’ that result from that economic relationship.

* The hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the hedged item that the Company actually hedges and the quantity of the
hedging instrument that the Company actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item.

Hedges that meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for, as described below:

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in OCI in the cash flow hedge reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the statement of profit or loss. The cash flow hedge reserve is adjusted to the lower of the cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument and the
cumulative change in fair value of the hedged item.

The Company uses forward currency contracts as hedges of its exposure to foreign currency risk in forecast transactions and firm commitments, as well as forward
commodity contracts for its exposure to volatility in the commodity prices. The ineffective portion relating to foreign currency contracts is recognised as other expense
and the ineffective portion relating to commodity contracts is recognised in other operating income or expenses.

The Company designates the forward element of forward contracts as a hedging instrument. The amounts accumulated in OCI are accounted for, depending on the nature
of the underlying hedged transaction. If the hedged transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial item, the amount accumulated in equity is
removed from the separate component of equity and included in the initial cost or other carrying amount of the hedged asset or liability. This is not a reclassification
adjustment and will not be recognised in OCI for the period. This also applies where the hedged forecast transaction of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability
subsequently becomes a firm commitment for which fair value hedge accounting is applied.

When option contracts are used, the Company uses only intrinsic value of the option as the hedging instrument. Gains or losses relating to the effective portion of the
changes in intrinsic value of the option are recognised in the cash flow hedging reserve which equity. The changes in the time value of money that relate to the hedged
item are recognised within other comprehensive income in the cost of hedging reserve within equity.

For any other cash flow hedges, the amount accumulated in OCI is reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment in the same period or periods during which
the hedged cash flows affect profit or loss.

If cash flow hedge accounting is discontinued, the amount that has been accumulated in OCI must remain in accumulated OCI if the hedged future cash flows are still
expected to occur. Otherwise, the amount will be immediately reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. After discontinuation, once the hedged cash
flow occurs, any amount remaining in accumulated OCI must be accounted for depending on the nature of the underlying transaction as described above.

Interest income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate
(EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where
appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the company
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but
does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The details of such investment are given in Note 6. Refer to the accounting policies in section (m) Impairment of non-financial assets.

Cash and Cash-Equivalents
Cash and short-term deposits in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and cash in hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less,
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the Statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short term deposits, as defined above, net off bank overdrafts as they
considered an integral part of the Company's cash management.

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents consists of deposits with an original maturity of more than three months. These balances are is classified into current
and non-current portions based on the remaining term of the deposit.

Measurement of EBITDA

The company has elected to present earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) as a separate line item on the face of the Statement of Profit
and Loss. The company measure EBITDA on the basis of profit/ (loss) from continuing operations. In their measurement, the companies include interest income but do
not include depreciation and amortization expense, finance costs and tax expense.
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3.2

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Earnings per equity share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
and instruments mandatorily convertible into equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit
attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are
adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive
potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently
for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues
including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted earnings per share.

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held for sale

The Group classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use. Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to
sell. Costs to sell are the incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an asset (disposal group), excluding finance costs and income tax expense.

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable, and the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its
present condition. Actions required to complete the sale should indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decision to sell will
be withdrawn. Management must be committed to the plan to sell the asset and the sale expected to be completed within one year from the date of the classification.

Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and right of use assets are not depreciated or amortised once classified as held for sale.
Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately as current items in the statement of financial position.

Immediately prior to classification as held for sale, the assets or groups of assets were remeasured in accordance with the Group’s accounting policies. Subsequently,
assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale were valued at the lower of book value or fair value less disposal costs. A gain or loss not previously recognised by
the date of sale of non-current assets (or disposal group) is recognised at the date of de-recognition.

New standards, interpretations and amendments

3.2.1 New and amended standards and interpretations adopted by the company

The entity applied for the first-time certain standards and amendments, which are effective for annual periods beginning April 1, 2021 (unless otherwise stated) but do not
have a material impact on the financial statements of the company. The company has not early adopted any other standard, interpretation or amendment that has been
issued but is not yet effective.

i) COVID-19 related rent concessions beyond June 30, 2021

The amendment, included in (i) above, was intended to apply until June 30, 2021, but as the impact of the Covid-19 pandemic is continuing, on March 31, 2021, the
IASB extended the period of application of the practical expedient to June 30, 2022.The amendment applies to annual reporting periods beginning on or after April 1,
2021. The company has not received COVID-19-related rent concessions but plans to apply the practical expedient if it becomes applicable within allowed period of
application.

3.2.2 Standards issued but not yet effective

The following new and amended standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the financial statements which are not
expected to have any material impact on the financial statements of the company are disclosed below:

- Amendments to Ind AS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (effective from 1 April 2022%*)

- Amendments to Ind AS 37 - Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract (effective from 1 April 2022%)

- Amendments to Ind AS 109 - Financial instruments - Fees in the '10 percent' test for derecognition of financial liablities (effective from 1 April 2022%*)
- Amendments to Ind AS 103 - reference to the conceptual framework (effective from 1 April 2022*)

This space has been left blank intentionally
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5 Intangible assets

Cost

At 1 April 2020
Additions during the year
Capitalised during the year
At 31 March 2021
Additions during the year
Capitalised during the year
Adjustment*

Disposals during the year
At 31 March 2022

Amortisation

At 1 April 2020

Amortisation for the year (refer note 30)
At 31 March 2021

Amortisation for the year (refer note 30)
Adjustment during year

At 31 March 2022

Net book value
At 31 March 2021
At 31 March 2022

Mortgage and hypothecation on Intangible Assets:

Computer software Total Intangibles Intangible asset under
development
157 157 40
81 81 67
- - @D
238 238 26
89 89 35
- - )
1 1 -
2 2 -
327 327 52
82 82 -
33 33 -
115 115 -
37 37 -
1 1
153 153 -
123 123 26
175 175 52

Intangible Assets with a carrying amount of INR 227 (31 March 2021: INR 149) are subject to a pari passu first charge to respective lenders for project term

loans and debentures as disclosed in Note 17.

(a) Intangible assets under development ageing schedule

As at 31 March 2022

Amount in Intangible assets under development for a period of

Particulars Less than 1 1-2 years More than 3 years Total

year
Projects in progress 17 52
Projects temporarily suspended -
Total 17 - 52
As at 31 March 2021

Amount in Intangible assets under development for a period of

Particulars Less than 1 1-2 years More than 3 years Total

year
Project 1 81 - - 81
Project 2 - - -
Total 81 - - 81

This space has been left blank intentionally:
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SA

Right of use assets

Right of use assets

Cost

As at 1 April 2020
Additions during the year
Deletions during the year

As at 31 March 2021
Additions during the year
Modifications during the year
As at 31 March 2022

Depreciation

As at 1 April 2020
Charge for the year
As at 31 March 2021
Charge for the year
As at 31 March 2022

Net book value
As at 31 March 2021
As at 31 March 2022

Leasehold land Building Total

206 382 588
- 27 27

- (26) 26
206 383 589
0 0 ©)
206 383 589
11 102 113
11 96 107
22 198 220
11 96 107
33 294 327
184 185 369
173 89 262

This space has been left blank intentionally
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6 Non-current investments (non trade)

Investment in subsidiaries at cost

Unquoted equity shares
Investment in subsidiaries

51,94,000 (31 March 2021: 51,94,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy Delhi Private Limited

38,70,000 (31 March 2021: 38,70,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (Jadeswar) Private Limited

1,19,22,125 (31 March 2021: 1,19,22,125) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajkot) Private Limited

81,56,000 (31 March 2021: 81,56,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (Shivpur) Private Limited

1,07,50,006 (31 March 2021: 1,07,50,006) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (Varekarwadi) Private Limited

72,48,585 (31 March 2021: 72,48,585) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (Sipla) Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Wind Energy (Orissa) Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Wind Energy (Jamb) Private Limited

48,97,000 (31 March 2021: 48,97,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (Welturi) Private Limited

42,26,000 (31 March 2021: 42,26,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (MP) Private Limited

2,37,300 (31 March 2021: 2,37,300) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (AP) Private Limited

89,39,000 (31 March 2021: 89,39,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (Devgarh) Private Limited

17,20,38,318 (31 March 2021: 8,39,81,669) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited

3,74,501 (31 March 2021: 3,74,501) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited

75,09,000 (31 March 2021: 75,09,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan) Private Limited

1,52,96,724 (31 March 2021: 1,52,96,724) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Private Limited

1,58,02,490 (31 March 2021: 1,42,02,490) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Renew Wind Energy (AP 2) Private Limited

1,00,54,050 (31 March 2021: 1,00,54,050) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Renew Wind Energy (AP 3) Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Renew Wind Energy (AP 4) Private Limited

17,28,49,402 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Green Energy Solutions Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Wind Energy (Jath Three) Private Limited)
90,000 (31 March 2021: 90,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Renew Wind Energy (Karnataka Two) Private Limited

10,10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Renew Wind Energy (Karnataka Five) Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Renew Wind Energy (MP One) Private Limited

14,44,000 (31 March 2021: 14,44,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Renew Wind Energy (MP Two) Private Limited

36,46,500 (31 March 2021: 36,46,500) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Renew Wind Energy (Rajasthan One) Private Limited

1,63,000 (31 March 2021: 1,63,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Renew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 2) Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Renew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 3) Private Limited

5,00,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka Five) Private Limited

1,91,000 (31 March 2021: 1,91,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Renew Wind Energy (TN) Private Limited

15,000 (31 March 2021: 15,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Renew Wind Energy (Vaspet 5) Private Limited

67,10,000 (31 March 2021: 67,10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Narmada Wind Energy Private Limited

6,51,620 (31 March 2021: 6,51,620) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Abaha Wind Energy Developers Private Limited

NIL (31 March 2021: 1,40,94,485) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Renew Solar Energy Private Limited

1,90,00,000 (31 March 2021: 1,90,00,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Shruti Power Projects Private Limited

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

519

350

1,191

815

1,280

657

489

422

23

893

20,441

58

750

1,529

1,443

1,005
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144

364
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ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Investment in subsidiaries at cost

Unquoted equity shares
Investment in subsidiaries

98,19,600 (31 March 2021: 98,19,600) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1,219 1,219
Helios Infratech Private Limited

58,01,000 (31 March 2021: 58,01,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 603 603
Molagavalli Renewable Private Limited

24,92,376 (31 March 2021: 24,92,376) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 4,904 4,904
ReNew Vayu Urja Private Limited (formerly known as KCT Renewable Energy Private Limited)

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
ReNew Services Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
ReNew Vyan Shakti Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
ReNew Transmission Ventures Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
ReNew Vyoman Energy Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
ReNew Vyoman Power Private Limited

NIL (31 March 2021: 10000) equity shares of SGD 1 fully paid up in - 1
ReNew Power Singapore PTE Ltd.

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1 1
Kanak Renewables Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1 1
Rajat Renewables Limited

3,37,01,364 (31 March 2021: 3,37,01,364) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 3,370 3,370
Pugalur Renewable Private Limited

2,31,40,140 (31 March 2021: 2,31,40,140) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 2,314 2,314
Bidwal Renewable Private Limited

97,57,01,915 (31 March 2021: 80,82,01,915) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 19,133 9,083
ReNew Power Services Private Limited

23,11,000 (31 March 2021: 23,11,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 227 227

Zemira Renewable Energy Limited
Nil (31 March 2021: Nil) equity shares of USD 1 fully paid up in - -

ReNew Americas INC

11,18,838 (31 March 2021: 11,18,838) equity shares of GBP 1 fully paid up in 102 102
ReNew Power International Limited

1,02,10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 102 0
ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited (Formely known ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited)

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
ReNew Vayu Energy Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
ReNew Pawan Urja Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
ReNew Pawan Shakti Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
ReNew Photovoltaics Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Saksham Urja Private Limited)

93,567 (31 March 2021: 93,567) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 34 34
Regent Climate Connect Knowledge Solutions Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 -
ReNew Naveen Urja Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 -
ReNew Samir Urja Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 -
ReNew Vikram Shakti Pvt Ltd

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 -
ReNew Tej Shakti Pvt Ltd

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 -
ReNew Urja Shachar Pvt Ltd

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 -
ReNew Vidyut Tej Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 -
ReNew Vidyut Shakti Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 -
ReNew Power Synergy Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 -
ReNew Tapas Urja Pvt Ltd

() 67,872 49,529



ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Unquoted optionally convertible redeemable preference shares
Investment in subsidiaries at cost

2,70,00,000 (31 March 2021: 2,70,00,000) 0.001% optionally convertible redeemable preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 2,700 2,700
ReNew Wind Energy (Devgarh) Private Limited

2,11,65,940 (31 March 2021: 2,11,65,940) 0.0001% optionally convertible redeemable preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 2,117 2,117
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited

3,72,94,470 (31 March 2021: 3,72,94,470) 0.0001% optionally convertible redeemable preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 3,729 3,729
Renew Wind Energy (AP 2) Private Limited

33,47,777 (31 March 2021: 33,47,777) 0.0001% optionally convertible redeemable preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 603 603
ReNew Wind Energy (Varekarwadi) Private Limited

(b) 9,149 9,149

Unquoted convertible preference shares
Investment in subsidiaries at cost

1,11,53,350 (31 March 2021: 1,11,53,350) 0.001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1,115 1,115
ReNew Wind Energy (AP) Private Limited

10,48,36,743 (31 March 2021: 10,48,36,743) 0.0001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 10,484 10,484
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited

72,31,000 (31 March 2021: 72,31,000) 0.0001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 723 723
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Two) Private Limited

As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Unquoted convertible preference shares
Investment in subsidiaries at cost

71,95,600 (31 March 2021: 71,95,600) 0.0001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 720 720
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan One) Private Limited

1,97,90,970 (31 March 2021: 1,97,90,970) 0.0001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1,979 1,979
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 3) Private Limited

56,07,104 (31 March 2021: 56,07,104) 0.0001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 561 561
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited

1,02,83,000 (31 March 2021: 1,02,83,000) 0.0001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1,028 1,028
ReNew Wind Energy (Shivpur) Private Limited

(c) 16,610 16,610

Unquoted debt securities
Investment in subsidiaries at cost

1,87,70,307 (31 March 2021: 1,87,70,307) 0.001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1,585 1,585
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited

30,30,123 (31 March 2021: 30,30,123) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 274 274
ReNew Wind Energy (Orissa) Private Limited

72,19,324 (31 March 2021: 72,19,324) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 653 653
ReNew Wind Energy (Jamb) Private Limited

23,04,000 (31 March 2021: 23,04,000) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 208 208
ReNew Wind Energy (MP) Private Limited

28,92,167 (31 March 2021: 28,92,167) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 262 262
ReNew Wind Energy (Varekarwadi) Private Limited

96,02,580 (31 March 2021: 96,02,580) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 799 799
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan) Private Limited

18,81,220 (31 March 2021: 18,81,220) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 156 156
ReNew Wind Energy (Devgarh) Private Limited

6,32,05,700 (31 March 2021: 6,32,05,700) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 535 535
Pugalur Renewable Private Limited

5,15,30,000 (31 March 2021: 5,15,30,000) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 437 437
Bidwal Renewable Private Limited

30,01,16,409 (31 March 2021: 24,04,01,408) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 100 fully paid up in 12,009 10,454
ReNew Power Services Private Limited

(d) 16,917 15,363

Deemed investment *
ReNew Power Services Private Limited 53 69
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand One) Private Limited
ReNew Services Private Limited

[=ReiNe]
[=RNeiNe]

© 62 78



ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

(a) + (b) + (c) + (d) + () 110,610 90,730

Aggregate amount of quoted investment along with market value thereof
110,610 90,730

Aggregate amount of unquoted investment
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments -

* The Company provides additional benefits to certain members of senior management and employees of the Company and ReNew Power Services Private Limited through equity
settled Employee Stock Option Plans (‘ESOPs’). In accordance with Ind AS 102 — Share Based Payment, these plans represent a component of recipient remuneration and the
compensation is recognised in profit or loss of the Company. The compensation expense to the extent pertaining to the employees of ReNew Power Services Private Limited is

considered as deemed investment in the form of capital contribution in ReNew Power Services Private Limited.
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ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

. . As at As at
7 Financial assets

Non-current (unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)
Loans
Considered good - Unsecured

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Loan to subsidiaries (refer note 35) 3,445 4,462
Loan to subsidiaries - redeemable non cumulative preference shares (refer note 35) 24,122 17,779
Total 27,567 22,241
Others

Bank deposits with remaining maturity for more than twelve months (refer note 14) 363 1,020
Security Deposits 0 -
Share application money pending allotment (refer note 35) 3,226 5
Security deposits 94 75
Total 3,683 1,100
Current (unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)

Financial assets at amortised cost

Loans

Considered good - Unsecured

Loans to subsidiaries (refer note 35) 82,022 61,912
Loans to employees - 11
Total 82,022 61,923

Investments at fair value through profit or loss

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Others

Recoverable from related parties (refer note 35) 3,740 2,277
Advance recoverable in cash 153 153
Claim recoverable 2 -
Government grants*

- Generation based incentive receivable 140 121
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 144 101
Interest accrued on loans to subsidiaries (refer note 35) 14,821 10,861
Advance given for purchase of redeemable non-cumulative preference shares (refer note 35) - 5,702
Security deposits 14 16
Total 19,015 19,232

*Government grant is receivable for generation of renewable energy. There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies attached to these grants.
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets which generate a fixed interest income for the Company. The carrying value may be affected by

No loans are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any loans are due from firms or private

companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

8 Deferred tax assets (net)

8A Deferred tax asset (net)

Deferred tax liabilities (gross)

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Difference in written down value as per books of account and tax laws 5,211 4,435
Unamortized ancillary borrowing cost 100 147
Right of use asset 30 61
Gain on mark to market of derivative instruments (210) 74

5,132 4,717




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)
Deferred tax assets (gross)
Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income
Operation and maintenance equilisation reserve.
Lease liabilities
Provision for gratuity
Provision for leave encashment
Provision for decommissioning cost
Expected credit loss
Others
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans

Deferred tax asset (net)

8B Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate

Accounting profit before income tax

Tax at the India's tax rate of 31.20% (31 March 2021: 31.20%)
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods

ICDS Imapct

Effect of tax holidays & tax exemptions

Changes in estimates on recoverability of tax losses

Change in estimates for recoverability of unused tax credits (MAT)
Interest on compund financial instrument

Other deductible/non deductable expenses

At the effective income tax rate

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss
Deferred tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss

4411 4,504
144 142

36 70

30 21

31 28

471 527

5 3

- 24

5 6
5,132 5,325
- 608
(5,509) (4,638)
(1.719) (1.447)
235 (14)
964 )
1,518 1,046
302 607

71 (39)
1,371 151
5 -
1.365 151
1,370 151
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ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

8C Reconciliation of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities (net):

a) For the year ended 31 March 2022

Particulars Balance of Income/(expense) Income/(expense) Balance of
DTA/(DTL) (net) recognised in profit recognised in OCI DTA/(DTL) (net)
on 1 April 2021 and loss on 31 March 2022

Gain/(Loss) on mark to market of derivative instruments (73) - 283 211
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans 6 - 2) 5
Difference in written down value as per books of account and tax laws (4,436) (776) - (5,212)
Unamortized ancillary borrowing cost (148) 47 - (101)
Provision for decommissioning cost 527 (56) - 471
Expected credit loss 3 2 - 5
Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income 4,505 (568) 474 4,412
Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation 142 2 - 144
Lease liabilities 70 (33) - 36
Provision for leave encashment 28 3 - 31
Provision for gratuity 22 9 - 31
Right of use asset (61) 31 - (30)
Others 23 (24) - €))

608 (1,365) 756 -
b) For the year ended 31 March 2021

Balance of Income/(expense) Income/(expense) Balance of
DTA/(DTL) (net) recognised in profit recognised in OCI DTA/(DTL) (net) on
on 1 April 2020 and loss 31 March 2021

Gain/(Loss) on mark to market of derivative instruments (1,015) - 942 (73)
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans 4 - 2 6
Difference in written down value as per books of account and tax laws (2,967) (1,469) - (4,436)
Unamortized ancillary borrowing cost (176) 28 - (148)
Provision for decommissioning cost - 527 - 527
Expected credit loss - 3 - 3
Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income 4,250 695 (440) 4,505
Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation 104 38 - 142
Lease liabilities 98 (28) - 70
Provision for leave encashment 22 6 - 28
Provision for gratuity 27 5 - 22
Right of use asset 91) 30 - (61)
Others - 23 - 23

256 (152) 503 608

8D

The company has unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward losses which arose in India of INR 19,003 (31 March 2021: INR 17,791). The unabsorbed depreciation
will be available for offsetting against future taxable profits of the Company.

Out of this, the tax losses that are available for offsetting for eight years against future taxable profits of the company in which the losses arose are INR Nil (31 March
2021: 3,353). The unabsorbed depreciation that will be available for offsetting for against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose are of INR
19,003 (31 March 2021: INR 14,437).

The Company has recognised deferred tax asset of INR 4,412 (31 March 2021: INR 4,505) utilisation of which is dependent on future taxable profits. The future taxable
profits are based on projections made by the management considering the power purchase agreement with power procurer.

The Company has tax losses amounting to INR Nil (31 March 2021: INR 3,353 having an expiry period of 8 years, unabsorbed depreciation amounting to INR 4,479 (31
March 2021: INR Nil) which are available for utilisation indefinitely and MAT credit amounting to INR 144 (31 March 2021: INR 144) having an expiry period of 15
years on which deferred tax assets have not been recognised as there may not be sufficient taxable profits to offset these losses.

The tax department has raised demands for AY 2018-19 by disallowing certain employee costs and interest costs as allowable expenditures and has made few other
additions to the taxable income. The management based on past legal precedents and the views of tax specialists believes it has strong grounds on merit for successful
appeal in this matter. The potential additional tax outflow on account of these items as at March 31,2022 is INR 969 Plus applicable interest till the settlement of such
disputes.

This space has been left blank intentionally



ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

9

10

11

12

Prepayments

Non-current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Prepaid expenses
Total

Current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Prepaid expenses
Total

Advance income tax (net of income tax provisions)

Other assets

Non-current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Others
Capital advance

Advances recoverable
Total

Current (Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Balances with Government authorities
Others

Total

Inventories

Consumables & Spares
Total

Derivative instruments

Financial assets at fair value through OCI
Current

Cash flow hedges

Derivative instruments

Total

This space has been left blank intentionally.

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

28 12
28 12
170 84
170 84
1,928 757
As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
1,641 192
14 26
1,655 218
131 145
46 34
0 86
177 265
As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
12 11
12 11
As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
229 747
229 747




ReNew Power Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

13

14

Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good
Secured, considered good

Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk

Receivables - credit impaired

Less: Impairment allowance (bad and doubtful debts)

Total

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

10,669 6,670
10,669 6,670

as) (G
10,654 6,666

No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person. No any trade or other
receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, director or a member.

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on payment terms of 15-45 days.

As at 1 April 2020

Provision for expected credit losses for the year

As at 31 March 2021

Provision for expected credit losses for the year

As at 31 March 2022

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents

Balance with bank
- On current accounts

- Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months #

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Deposits with

- Remaining maturity for less than twelve months *#
- Remaining maturity for more than twelve months *#

Less: amount disclosed under financial assets (others) (Note 7)

Total

Impairment allowance

4
4
15
19
As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
10,361 6,999
700 512
11,061 7,511
15,526 7,446
363 1,020
15,889 8,466
(363) (1,020)
15,526 7,446

*Fixed deposits of INR 1,848 (31 March 2021: INR 5,217) are under lien with various banks for the purpose of Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA)
and as margin money for the purpose of letter of credit/bank guarantee.

# The bank deposits have an original maturity period of 37 days to 2308 days and carry an interest rate of 2.75% to 6.50% which is receivable on maturity.
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ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

15

Share capital

Authorised share capital Number of shares Amount

Equity shares of INR 10 each

At 1 April 2020 500,000,000 5,000
At 31 March 2021 500,000,000 5,000
Compulsory convertible preference shares converted to equity shares 2,550,000,000 25,500
At 31 March 2022 3,050,000,000 30,500
Compulsory convertible preference shares (CCPs) of INR 425 each (refer note 17) Number of shares Amount
At 1 April 2020 - -
Increase during the year 60,000,000 25,500
At 31 March 2021 60,000,000 25,500
Compulsory convertible preference shares converted to equity shares (60,000,000) (25,500)

At 31 March 2022 - -

Issued share capital Number of shares Amount
15A Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and paid up

At 1 April 2020 379,924,556 3,799

At 31 March 2021 379,924,556 3,799

Shares issued during the period 99,195,622 992

At 31 March 2022 479,120,178 4,791

*During the year ended 31 March 2022, Series A compulsory convertible preference shares issued to certain existing shareholders were converted into
equity shares on 18 August 2021 as per its original terms. Consequently, amortised cost of compulsory convertible preference shares of INR 27,665
which was classified as financial liability on the date of conversion was derecognised with recognition of issued capital amounting to INR 445 and
share premium of INR 27,220.

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. If
declared, the company will declare and pay dividends in Indian rupees.

In the event of liquidation of a company, the holders of equity shares of such company will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders of the company.

The equity shares were redeemable at the option of the holder still 23 August 2021 and therefore, were considered a puttable instrument in accordance
with Ind AS 32. Puttable instruments are required to be accounted for as financial liabilities, except where certain conditions are met in accordance
with Ind AS 32, in which case, the puttable instruments may be presented as equity. The equity shares meet the conditions of Ind AS 32 and are,
therefore, classified and accounted for as equity. Pursuant to the BCA (refer Note 2),ReNew Energy Global Plc acquired 90% of share holding of the
Company from its existing shareholders and consequently, ReNew Energy Global plc became the Holding Company of the Company. Consequently,
redemption option available to equity shareholders ceased to exist and accordingly these instruments became equity instruments in accordance with Ind
AS 32. As at March 31, 2022, ReNew Energy Global Plc holds 93% shareholding in the Company.

Certain shareholders have an arrangement with the Holding Company to put shares held by them in the Company for cash at fair value or fixed number
of equity shares of the Holding Company at time of exercise of put option. The Company does not have any obligation with regard to these shares.

15B Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
At 31 March 2022 At 31 March 2021

Number % Holding Number % Holding
ReNew Global Energy Plc 445,392,774 92.96% - -
GS Wyvern Holding Ltd - 0.00% 184,709,600 48.62%
Canada Pension Plan Investment Board - 0.00% 61,608,099 16.22%
Green Rock B 2014 Limited - 0.00% 60,487,804 15.92%
JERA Power RN B.V. - 0.00% 34,411,682 9.06%

15C

As per the records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial
ownerships of shares.

No shares have been allotted without payment of cash or by way of bonus shares during the period of five years immediately preceding the balance
sheet date.
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16

16A

16B

16C

16D

Other equity

Securities premium

At 1 April 2020 67,150
At 31 March 2021 67,150
Premium on issue of equity shares during the year 60,249
At 31 March 2022 127,399

Nature and purpose
Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The amount can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus
shares, etc. in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Debenture redemption reserve

At 1 April 2020 762
Debenture redemption reserve transferred to retained earnings during the year* (449)
At 31 March 2021 313
Debenture redemption reserve transferred to retained earnings during the year* -
At 31 March 2022 313

Nature and purpose
Debenture redemption reserve represents amount transferred from retained earnings as per the requirements of Companies(Share capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014 (as ammended)

*Due to insufficient profit during the year, Debenture redemption reserve has been created only to the extent of available profit. Resultantly, there is
an overall shortfall as at 31 March 2022: INR 63 (31 March 2021: INR 63).

Hedging Reserve

At 1 April 2020 (847)
Movement in hedge reserve (refer note 39) (1,L111)
At 31 March 2021 (1,958)
Movement in hedge reserve (refer note 39) 1,419
At 31 March 2022 (538)

Nature and purpose

The Company uses hedging instruments as part of its management of foreign currency risk and interest rate risk associated on borrowings. For hedging
foreign currency and interest rate risk, the Company uses foreign currency forward contracts, cross currency swaps, foreign currency option contracts
and interest rate swaps. To the extent these hedges are effective, the change in fair value of the hedging instrument is recognised in the cash flow
hedging reserve. Amounts recognised in the cash flow hedging reserve is reclassified to the statement of profit or loss when the hedged item affects
profit or loss (principal & interest payments).

Share based payment reserve

At 1 April 2020 1,161
Expense for the year 169
Amount against stock options relating to subsidiary (refer note 35) 13
Repurchase of vested stock options (refer note 36) (182)
Amount transferred to retained earnings on forfeiture of vested options 3
At 31 March 2021 1,164
Expense for the year 64
Amount against stock options relating to subsidiary (refer note 35) (16)
Amount utilised on exercise of stock options (85)
Share based payment reserve balance transfer to holding company (1,127)

At 31 March 2022 -

Nature and purpose
The share options based payment reserve is used to recognise the grant date fair value of options issued to employees under employee stock option
plan.
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16E Retained earnings

At 1 April 2020 (813)
Loss for the year (4,789)
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans (net of tax) %)
Forfeiture of vested options 3)
Amount utilised on buyback of stock options (refer note 36) 471)
Debenture redemption reserve released on account of repayment of debentures 449
Others* (121)
At 31 March 2021 (5,752)
Loss for the year (6,491)
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans (net of tax) (0)
At 31 March 2022 (12,243)

* represents distribution to owner recognised for financial guarantees (refer note 35 )

Nature and purpose

Retained earnings are the profits/(loss) that the Group has earned/incurred till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions
paid to shareholders. It is a free reserve available to the Group and eligible for distribution to shareholders, in case where it is having positive balance
representing net earnings till date.

This space has been left blank intentionally.
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ReNew Power Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

18 Lease liabilities

19

20

21

Non-current
Lease liabilities (refer note 34)
Total

Current
Lease liabilities (refer note 34)
Total

Other non-current financial laibilities

Provision for operation and maintenance equilisation
Total

Long-Term Provisions

Provision for gratuity (refer note 33)
Provision for decommissioning costs
Total

As at 01 April 2020

Arised during the year

Unwinding of discount and changes in discount rate
As at 01 April 2021

Arised during the year

Unwinding of discount and changes in discount rate
As at 31 March 2022

Decommissioning costs

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

29 98
29 98
88 126
88 126
As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
373 -
373 -
As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
98 83
1,501 1,689
1,599 1,772

Provision for

decommissioning costs

1,647
4

1,689
95
92

1,501

Provision has been recognised for decommissioning costs associated with premises taken on leases wherein the Group is committed to decommission the site as a result of

construction of wind and solar power projects.

Other non-current liabilities

Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation
Total

Short term borrowings

Working capital term loan (secured)
Loan from related parties (unsecured) (refer note 35)
Non Convertible Debentures (secured) (NCDs)

Current maturities of long term borrowings (refer note 17)

Total

Working capital term loan (secured)

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

- 415
- 415
As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
2,750 4,000
79,585 67,411
- 9,000
41,547 1,308
123,882 81,719

The term loan from bank carries interest @ 4.80% to 6.5% p.a. The same is repayable with a bullet payment at the end of the tenure i.e. 90-365 days. It is secured by first
charge by way of hypothecation entire movable properties of the borrower, including movable plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture,
fixture and all other movable properties, book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commission and revenues, all other current assets, intangible assets, goodwill,

uncalled up capital except project assets.



ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

22

23

Buyer's/Supplier's credit (secured)

Buyer's/Supplier credits carries an interest rate of 1 month Libor 80 bps to 3 month Libor 110 bps are secured by first pari passu first charge by way of mortgage of all the
present and future immovable properties, hypothecation of movable assets, book debt, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature, all
bank accounts and all intangibles assets, assignment of all rights, title, interests, benefits, claims etc. of project documents, PPA, and insurance contracts of the Company.

Creation of charge by way of mortgage and assignment is under process.

Non Convertible Debentures (secured) (NCDs)

Non Convertible Debentures (secured) carry interest @ 9.25% per annum and is repayable with a bullet payment within 12 months . The NCDs are secured by first charge

over entire current assets

Loan from related party (unsecured)
Unsecured loan from related party is repayable on demand and carries interest at 0-8% per annum.

As at

Trade payables 31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Current
Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 46) 4
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 46) 1,716

797

Total 1,720

798

Trade payables are non-interest bearing in nature. For explanations on the Company’s liquidity risk management processes, refer to note 42.
Trade Payables aging schedule

As at 31 March 2022

Less than 1
year

Particulars

1-2 years | 2-3 years More than 3 years

Total

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises

(iii) Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

1,707 6 2 0

1,716

As at 31 March 2021

Less than 1
year

Particulars

1-2 years | 2-3 years More than 3 years

Total

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises
(iii) Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

789 1 4 3

(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

797

As at

Other current financial liabilities 31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Financial guarantee contracts -
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 11,634
Interest accrued but not due on debentures 200
Capital creditors 496
Advance received for sale of redeemable non-cumulative preference shares (refer note 35) -
Purchase consideration payable 157
Provision for operation and maintenance equilisation 89

78
7,419
246
963
100
304

Total 12,576

9,111
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
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24

25

Other current liabilities

Advance from customers
Provision for operation and maintenance equilisation
Advance received against sale of assets
Shared based payment liablity
Other payables
TDS payable
GST payable
Labour welfare fund payable
Provident fund payable
Total

Short-term provisions

Provision for gratuity (refer note 33)
Provision for compensated absences
Total

This space has been left blank intentionally.

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

36 -

- 42

20 -

- 96

523 438

243 252

1 1

17 13

840 842

As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

12 4

98 89

110 93




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

26 Revenue from contracts with customers For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Sale of power 4,493 3,806
Sale of services - management shared services 3,551 2,152
Total 8,044 5,958

The Company recognised impairment losses on receivables arising from contracts with customers, amounting to INR 15 (PY INR 4).
a) The location for all of the revenue from contracts with customers is India.
b) The timing for all of the revenue from contracts with customers is over time.

¢) Transaction price - remaining performance obligation
The remaining performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet to be recognised as at the end of the reporting period and an explanation
as to when the company expects to recognise these amounts in revenue. Applying the practical expedient as given in Ind AS 115, the Company has not disclosed the remaining
performance obligation related disclosures for contracts as the revenue recognised corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the entity’s performance completed to date.

27 Other income For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Interest income accounted at amortised cost
- on fixed deposit with banks 457 635
- on loan to fellow subsidiaries - (refer note 35) 6,542 5,715
- on loan to fellow subsidiaries - redeemable non cumulative preference shares* 1,926 1,551
- others 8 86
Government grant

- generation based incentive 259 230

- Carbon Credit 54 -
Compensation for loss of revenue 211 110
Commission Income 78 43
Profit on sale of assets 0 0
Insurance claim 7 -
Interest income on income tax refund 15 74
Miscellaneous income 49 47
Total 9,606 8,491

*represents non-cash interest income recognised on redeemable non-cumulative preference shares issued by subsidiaries and subscribed by the Company. These redeemable non-
cumulative preference shares are considered as compound financial instrument and a non-cash interest income is recognised in accordance Ind AS 109. Based on legal opinion,
management has assessed that such non cash interest income is not to be considered as part of financial income for the purpose of determination of principal business of the
Company as per Reserve Bank of India (RBI) norms.

28 Employee benefits expense For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Salaries, wages and bonus 2,111 1,314
Contribution to provident and other funds 99 74
Share based payments (refer note 36) 1,224 303
Gratuity expense (refer note 33) 31 23
Staff Welfare Expenses 158 70
Total 3,623 1,784

This space has been left blank intentionally.
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(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

29 Other expenses

30

Legal and professional fees

Corporate social responsibility (refer note 38)
Travelling and conveyance

Rent

Director's commission

Printing and stationery

Management shared services

Rates and taxes

Impairment of Inventory

Payment to auditors *

Insurance

Operation and maintenance

Repair and maintenance

- plant and machinery

- others

Loss on sale of property plant & equipment and capital work in progress (net)
Advertising and sales promotion

Capital work in progress written off
Security charges

Communication costs

Impairment allowance for financial assets
Miscellaneous expenses

Total

*Payment to auditors

As auditor:

Audit fee

Limited review

In other capacity:
Certification fees

Other services #
Reimbursement of expenses

Less: Other services transferred to unamortised ancillary cost of borrowings

Less: Reimbursement of expenses transferred to unamortised ancillary cost of borrowings

Less: Reimbursement of expenses from ReNew Energy Global PLC
Less: Fees for other services pertaining to other subsidiaries (refer note 35)
Less: Reimbursement of expenses pertaining to subsidiaries (refer note 35)

# includes services received for capital market transactions.

Depreciation and amortization expense

Depreciation of property, plant & equipment (refer note 4)
Amortisation of intangible assets (refer note 5)
Depreciation of right of use assets (refer note 5A)

Total

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

272 77
5 3
105 21
9 5
5 -
3 2
49 48
85 37
5 -
28 6
97 68
364 411
31 26
1
0 0
99 47
- 39
16 15
53 28
11 8
189 78
1,427 919
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
19 3
1
3 1
6 182
0 0
28 187
- (142)
- (39
- ©
28 6
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
1,081 1,122
37 33
108 107
1,226 1,262

This space has been left blank intentionally.
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(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

31 Finance costs

Interest expense on (accounted at amortised cost)

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

- term loans 59 609
- loan from related party (refer note 35) 6,265 5,248
- acceptance 0 6
- on working capital demand loan 286 122
- listed senior secured notes 4,471 3,777
- debentures 1,022 1,082
- leases 17 28
- compulsorily convertible preference shares 968 3,424
Option premium amortisation 888 683
Exchange difference as an adjustment to borrowing cost 2,731 -
Unwinding of discount on provisions (refer note 19) 92 42
Bank charges 79 62
Unamortised ancillary borrowing cost written off# 5 39
Total 16,883 15,122
# Represents transaction cost on long term borrowings charged to statement of profit & loss on account of derecognition due to substantial modification.
32 Earni h EPS For the year ended For the year ended
arnings per share (EPS) 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
The following reflects the profit and share data used for the basic and diluted EPS computations:
Loss attributable to equity holders for basic earnings (6,491) (4,789)
Loss for calculation of basic EPS (6,491) (4,789)
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating basic EPS 457,550,041 483,921,868
Basic earnings per share (in INR) (14.19) (9.90)
Net loss for calculation of diluted EPS (6,491) (4,789)
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating diluted EPS 457,550,041 483,921,868
Diluted earnings per share* (in INR) (14.19) (9.90)
No. of shares No. of shares
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS (a) 457,550,041 379,924,556
Effect of dilution in calculating basic EPS and diluted EPS
Compulsorily convertible preference shares (b) - 103,997,312
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS (¢)=(a)+(b) 457,550,041 483,921,868
Effect of dilution in calculating diluted EPS
Convertible equity for employee stock option plan (d) - 7,476,734
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted EPS (e)=(c)+(d) 457,550,041 491,398,603

* Since the effect of conversion of employee stock option plan was anti-dilutive, it has not been considered for the purpose of computing Diluted EPS.

This space has been left blank intentionally.
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33 Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the
year when the contributions are due. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Gratuity is computed as 15 days salary, for every completed year of service or part thereof in excess of 6 months and is payable
on retirement/termination/resignation. The benefit vests on the employees after completion of 5 years of service. The Gratuity liability has not been externally funded. Company

makes provision of such gratuity liability in the books of accounts on the basis of actuarial valuation as per the projected unit credit method.

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the unfunded status and amounts recognized in the
balance sheet for the Gratuity.

Statement of profit and loss

Net employees benefit expense recognised in employee cost For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Current service cost 25 19
Interest cost on benefit obligation 6 5
Net expense recognised in profit & loss 31 24
Net expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income 0 6
Balance Sheet
. As at As at
Benefit liability 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Present value of unfunded obligation 110 87
Net liability 110 87
As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation
Opening defined benefit obligation 87 85
Current service cost 25 19
Interest cost 6 5
Benefits paid ) 3)
Remeasurements during the year due to:
- Experience adjustments 0 6
- Change in financial assumptions 0 -
- Change in demographic assumptions 6) -
Liabilities settled/assumed * (0) (24)
Closing defined benefit obligation 110 87

Since the entire amount of plan obligation is unfunded therefore changes in fair value of plan assets, categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets
and Company’s expected contribution to the plan assets for the next period is not given.

* This amount is inclusive of amount capitalised in different projects.

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations

Discount rate
Salary escalation

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

6.80%
10.00%

6.85%
10.00%

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation take account of inflation, total amount of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as
supply and demand in the employment market.

The Company regularly assesses these assumptions with the projected long-term plans and prevalent industry standards. The impact of sensitivity due to changes in the significant
actuarial assumptions on the defined benefit obligations is given in the table below:

Particulars Change in As at As at
assumptions 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Discount rate +0.5% 106 83
-0.5% 114 93
Salary escalation +0.5% 112 91
-0.5% 107 85

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting year.
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Projected plan cash flow:

The table below shows the expected cash flow profile of the benefits to be paid to the current membership of the plan based on past service of the employees as at the valuation date:

. As at As at
Maturity Profile 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Within next 12 months 12 4
From 2 to 5 years 54 23
From 6 to 9 years 44 24
10 years and beyond 77 175

The weighted average duration to the payment of these cash flows is 6.56 years (31 March 2021: 11.47 years).

Risk analysis
The Company is exposed to a number of risks in the defined benefit plans. Most significant risks pertaining to defined benefits plans and management estimation of the impact of
these risks are as follows:

- Inflation risk: Currently the Company has not funded the defined benefit plans. Therefore, the Company will have to bear the entire increase in liability on account of inflation.

- Longevity risk/life expectancy: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants both
during and at the end of the employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan liability.

- Salary growth risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants. An increase in the salary of the plan
participants will increase the plan liability.

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Contribution to provident fund & other fund charged to statement of profit & loss* 99 74

Defined contribution plan:

*This amount is inclusive of amount capitalized in different projects.

34 Leases

The Company has entered into commercial property lease for its offices. The lease have non-cancellable commitment period which has remaining term of 4.5 years. The Company
has the option, under some of its leases, to lease the assets for additional terms of upto three years. The Company applies the ‘short-term lease’ and ‘lease of low-value assets’
recognition exemptions for these leases. Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities carried at amortised cost and the movements during the year

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Opening Balance 224 315
Additions during the year - 27
Lease modification during the year - (26)
Accretion of interest 17 28
Payments (124) (120)
Balance as on 31 March 2022 117 224

a) There are no restrictions or covenants imposed by leases.

b) Refer note 29 for rental expense recorded for short-term leases and low value leases for the year ended 31 March 2022

c) There are no amounts payable toward variable lease expense recognised for the year ended 31 March 2022.

d) The maturity analysis of lease liabilities are disclosed in note 42.

e) There are no leases which have not yet commenced to which the lessee is committed (if any).

f) The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities recognised in the balance sheet at the date of initial application is 10.40%.

This space has been left blank intentionally.
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35

a) Names of related parties and related party relationship:

1.

1L

Related party disclosure

The names of related parties where control exists and / or with whom transactions have taken place during the year and description of relationship as identified by the management are:-

Entities with significant influence on the Company
GS Wyvern Holdings Limited

Subsidiaries

Renew Solar Power Private Limited

Renew Power Services Private Limited

Renew Green Energy Solutions Private Limited
Renew Transmission Ventures Private Limited

Regent Climate Connect Knowledge Solutions Private Limited

Renew Power International Limited

Renew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited

Renew Wind Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited
Renew Wind Energy (Ap) Private Limited
Renew Foundation

Renew Energy Markets Private Limited (Formerly Known As Renew Vayu Power Private Limited)
Renew Photovolitics Private Limited (Earlier Known As Renew Saksham Urja Private Limited)

Renew Wind Energy (Rajasthan) Private Limited
Renew Wind Energy (Welturi) Private Limited
Renew Wind Energy (Devgarh) Private Limited
Renew Wind Energy (Rajkot) Private Limited
Renew Wind Energy Delhi Private Limited

Renew Wind Energy (Shivpur) Private Limited
Renew Wind Energy (Jadeswar) Private Limited
Renew Wind Energy (Varekarwadi) Private Limited
Renew Wind Energy (Mp) Private Limited

Renew Wind Energy (Ap 3) Private Limited

Renew Wind Energy (Mp Two) Private Limited
Renew Wind Energy (Rajasthan One) Private Limited
Renew Wind Energy (Sipla) Private Limited

Renew Wind Energy (Jamb) Private Limited

Renew Wind Energy (Orissa) Private Limited
Renew Wind Energy (Tn) Private Limited

Renew Wind Enerev (Raiasthan 2) Private Limited
Renew Wind Energy (Ap2) Private Limited

Renew Wind Energy (Karnataka Two) Private Limited
Renew Wind Energy (Vaspet 5) Private Limited
Renew Wind Energy (Ap 4) Private Limited

Step down subsidiaries

ReNew Power Private Limited

Ostro Energy Private Limited

ReNew Fazilka Solar Power Private Limited
Regen Powertech Pvt Ltd (Plus 10 Subsidiaries)
RMG Acquisition Corp IT

India Clean Energy Holdings

Diamond IT Limited

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

ReNew Mega Solar Power Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Three) Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy (Telangana) Private Limited
ReNew Surya Alok Private Limited

Renew Surya Kiran Private Limited

ReNew Sunlight Energy Private Limited

ReNew Surya Uday Private Limited

ReNew Jal Urja Private Limited

Ostro Jaisalmer Private Limited

Ostro ReNewables Private Limited

Ostro Urja Wind Private Limited

Ostro Dakshin Power Private Limited

Ostro Raj Wind Private Limited

Ostro Rann Wind Private Limited

Ostro Dhar Wind Private Limited

Ostro Bhesada Wind Private Limited

Ostro Alpha Wind Private Limited

Ostro Kannada Power Private Limited

Ostro Andhra Wind Private Limited

Ostro Ap Wind Private Limited

Ostro Madhya Wind Private Limited

Ostro Kutch Wind Private Limited

Badoni Power Private Limited

Avp Powerinfra Private Limited

Ostro Anantapur Private Limited

Ostro Mahawind Power Private Limited

ReNew Samir Shakti Private Limited

ReNew Solar Energy (Rajasthan) Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy (TN) Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited
ReNew Saur Urja Private Limited

ReNew Clean Energy Private Limited

ReNew Solar Services Private Limited

ReNew Agni Power Private Limited

ReNew Saur Shakti Private Limited

ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand One) Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Four) Private Limited

Renew Wind Energy (Mp One) Private Limited
Renew Wind Energy (Karnataka Five) Private Limited
Renew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 3) Private Limited
Narmada Wind Energy Private Limited

Abaha Wind Energy Developers Private Limited
Helios Infratech Private Limited

Shruti Power Projects Private Limited
Molagavalli Renewable Private Limited

Renew Vayu Urja Private Limited

Kanak Renewables Limited

Rajat Renewables Limited

Pugalur Renewable Private Limited

Bidwal Renewable Private Limited

Zemira Renewable Energy Limited

Renew Vyan Shakti Private Limited

Renew Vayu Energy Private Limited

Renew Pawan Urja Private Limited

Renew Pawan Shakti Private Limited

Renew Naveen Urja Private Limited

Renew Samir Urja Private Limited

Renew Solar Power Private Limited

Renew Services Private Limited

Renew Vyoman Energy Private Limited
Renew Vyoman Power Private Limited

Renew Solar (Shakti Four) Private Limited
Renew Vikram Shakti Pvt Ltd

Renew Tapas Urja Pvt Ltd

Renew Tej Shakti Pvt Ltd

Renew Uria Shachar Pvt Ltd

Renew Vidyut Tej Private Limited

Renew Vidyut Shakti Private Limited

Renew Power Synergy Private Limited

Nokor Bhoomi Private Limited

Zorya Solar Energy Private Limited

Auxo Solar Energy Private Limited

Renew Sun Waves Private Limited

Auxo Sunlight Private Limited

Renew Sun Energy Private Limited

Renew Sun Bright Private Limited

Renew Sun Power Private Limited
Greenyana Sunstream Private Limited
Renew Solar Urja Private Limited

Renew Surya Ojas Private Limited

Renew Surya Vihaan Private Limited
Renew Surya Roshni Private limited
ReNew Surya Jyoti Private limited

ReNew Surya Aayan Private Limited
ReNew Surya Pratap Private Limited
ReNew Solar Vidhi Private Limited

ReNew Solar Stellar Private Limited
ReNew Solar Piyush Private Limited
ReNew Surya Tejas Private Limited
RENEW SUN RENEWABLES PRIVATE LIMITED
RENEW SUN SHAKTI PRIVATE LIMITED
ReNew Ravi Tejas Private Limited

ReNew Surya Ravi Private Limited

ReNew Dinkar Jyoti Private Limited
ReNew Dinkar Urja Private Limited
ReNew Bhanu Shakti Private Limited
ReNew Ushma Energy Private Limited
ReNew Surya Spark Private Limited
ReNew Hans Urja Private Limited

ReNew Solar (Shakti One) Private Limited
ReNew Solar (Shakti Two) Private Limited
ReNew Solar (Shakti Three) Private Limited
ReNew Solar (Shakti Five) Private Limited
ReNew Solar (Shakti Six) Private Limited
ReNew Solar (Shakti Seven) Private Limited
ReNew Solar (Shakti Eight) Private Limited
ReNew Green (MHH One) Private Limited
ReNew Green (MHP One) Private Limited
ReNew Green (TNJ One) Private Limited
ReNew Green (GJS One) Private Limited
ReNew Green (GJS Two) Private Limited
ReNew Green (MHK Two) Private Limited
ReNew Green (KAK One) Private Limited
ReNew Green (GJS Three) Private Limited
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ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Five) Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy (Karnataka Two) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka 3) Private Limited

ReNew Wind Energy (MP Four) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Three) Private Limited

ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan Four) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Maharashtra) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka 4) Private Limited

Bhumi Prakash Private Limited
Tarun Kiran Bhoomi Private Limited

ReNew Wind Energy (AP Five) Private Limited

Symphony Vyapaar Private Limited
Lexicon Vanijya Private Limited
Star Solar Power Private Limited
Sungold Energy Private Limited

ReNew Wind Energy (Budh 3) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (TN 2) Private Limited

Prathamesh Solarfarms Limited
Heramba ReNewables Limited
Aalok Solarfarms Limited
Abha Solarfarms Limited
Shreyas Solarfarms Limited

Vivasvat Solar Energy Private Limited

Nokor Solar Energy Private limited

Akhilagya Solar Energy Private Limited

Abha Sunlight Private Limited
Izra Solar Energy Private Limited

* Investment purchased from subsidiaries companies and converted as direct subsidiary from the date mentioned

IV. Entities under joint control

Heramba Renewables Limited (till 31 December 2020)*
Aalok Solarfarms Limited (till 31 December 2020)*
Shrevas Solarfarms Limited (till 31 December 2020)*
Abha Solarfarms Limited (till 31 December 2020)*

VG DTL Transmissions Private Limited
*These companies ceased to exist as entities under joint control with effect from 1 January 2021 as control was established from this date.

V. R -ation to key

ation to key

Short-term benefits
Share based payments
Post-employment benefits

Payment to non-executive directors (includes Directors sitting fee and commission)

personnel and their relatives:

personnel

For the year ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
245 153
2291 152
5 13
2541 318
7 18

ReNew Green (GJ five) Private Limited
ReNew Green (GJ Six) Private Limited
ReNew Green (GJ seven) Private Limited
ReNew Green (MHK One) Private Limited
ReNew Green (MHP Two) Private Limited
ReNew Green (TNJ Two) Private Limited
ReNew Nizamabad Power Private Limited
ReNew Warangal Power Private Limited
ReNew Narwana Power Private Limited
SUNWORLD SOLAR POWER PRIV
NEEMUCH SOLAR POWER PRIVA
PURVANCHAL SOLAR POWER PR
REWANCHAL SOLAR POWER PRI
ReNew Medak Power Private Limited
ReNew Ranga Reddy Power Private Limited
ReNew Karimnagar Power Private Limited
ACME Photovoltaic Solar Private Limited
ACME Green Shakti Private Limited
ReNew Green (MHP Three) Pvt. Ltd.
ReNew Green (GJ Nine) Private Limited
ReNew Green (CGS One) Private Limited
ReNew Green (MPR One) Private Limited
ReNew Green (GJ Eight) Private Limited
ReNew Green (GJ Four) Private Limited
Koppal- Narendra Transmission Limited
Gadag Transmission Limited

Key management personnel (KMP) are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, including any director (whether executive or

Other related party

Remuneration to relatives of KMP#

#close relative of Chairman and Managing Director of the Company

For the year ended

31st March 2022

31st March 2021

41

20

Given that there is no specific requirement in Ind AS 24- Related Party Disclosures to disclose transactions wirh each related party, the presentation was revised during the current period to aggregate the transactions based on
categories of related parties. Thenamesofrelatedpartieswherecontrolexistsand/orwithwhomtransactionshavetakenplaceduringtheyearanddescriptionofrelationshipasidentifiedbyt!

€

VI. Enterprise owned or significantly infl d by key personnel or their relatives:
ReNew Foundation
Wisemore Advisory Private Limited
VIII. Details of transactions and bal. with holdi
ReNew Energy Global Plc
Transactions during the year end 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Expenses incurred on behalf of holding company 270 -
Shares issued during the year 33,300 -
Contribution from Holding Company 1,953 -
ReNew Energy Global Plc
|Balances as at year end 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
|Recoverable from holding company 201| -

VIIIL Details of transactions and balances with entities having significant influence on the Company

GS Wyvern Holdings Limited

Transactions during the year end

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Compulsorily convertible preference shares issued

9222 -

Interest expense on compulsorily convertible preference shares ¢

323 1,165

GS Wyvern Holdings Limited

|Balances as at year end

31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

[Compulsorily convertible preference shares outstanding

| 3,899




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

IX.

a)

a.

b)

©)

a)

Transactions and balances with other related parties:

Related Party transactions and balances outstanding:

for the year ended 31st March 2022

for the year ended 31st March 2021

Expenses made

Management
Shared Services #

Expenses made

Management
Shared Services #

Management shared services received and expenses incurred on behalf of the
Company by related parties:

278

49

107

43

# ReNew Power Service Private Limited and Ostro Energy Private Limited has charged certain common expenses to its group companies on the basis of its best estimate expenses incurred for each of its group companies and
recovered the said expenses in the form of "Management Shared Services". The Management believes that the method adopted is most appropriate basis for recovering of such common expenses

31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Trade Payable Trade Payable
Outstanding balance 605 162
| forthe year ended 31st Marc

Expenses on Behalf

h 2022

for the year ended 31st March 2021

Management
Shared Services*

Reimbursement Of
Expenses

Expenses on Behalf

Management
Shared Services*

Reimbursement Of
Expenses

Rendering of management shared services, reimbursement of expenses and
expenses incurred on behalf of various subsidiaries by the C

pany:

1,400

3,011

384

2,539

613

for the year ended

31st March 2022

for the year ended 31st March 2021

Sale of Consumables

Purchase of
Consumables

Sale of Consumables

Purchase of
Consumables

Consumable purchase and Consumable sale by the Company from related parties
during the year

12

31st March 2022

31st March 2021

Trade Receivable

Recoverable from
Related Parties

Trade Receivable

Recoverable from
Related Parties

Balance reoverable as at the year end from various subsidi:

8,102

2,277

5,075

2,277

for the year ended 31st March 2022

for the year ended 31st March 2021

Expenses on Behalf

Management
Shared Services

Reimbursement Of
Expenses

Expenses on Behalf

Management
Shared Services

Reimbursement Of
Expenses

Rendering of management shared services, reimbursement of expenses and
expenses incurred on behalf of various jointly controlled entities by the Company:-

made in

for the year ended

for the year ended

Particulars 31st March 2022 | 3lst March 2021
Investment in Equity Shares 20,674 16,889
Deemed Investment- Share based Payment - 13
Investment in Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares - 603
Investment in Redeemable Preference Shares - 770
Investment in red, ble non cumulative preference shares 1,554 -
Total 22,229 18,275

for the year ended

for the year ended

Sale of Investment in subsidiaries

Advance received for sale of redeemable non-cumulative preference shares and
oustanding as at the year ended:

* For Balances Outstanding as at Year End refer note 6

Advance paid for purchase of redeemable non-cumulative preference shares and

oustanding as at the year ended:

Share Application money paid to, refunded by subsidiaries during the year and outstanding balance therof:-

Share Application money paid to subsidiaries during the year

31st March 2022 31st March 2021
2,331 8

31st March 2022 31st March 2021
- 100

31st March 2022 31st March 2021
5,051 5,702

for the year ended
31st March 2022

for the year ended
31st March 2021

39,854

10,997
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)

2)

h)

for the year ended | for the year ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Share Appli money refunded by subsidiaries during the year
15,766 5,655
Share Appli money refunded by subsidiaries during the year
[ 31stMarch 2022 [ 3ist March 2021 |
Share Application Money Pending Allotment | 3,226| 5|
for the year ended 31st March 2022 31st March 2022
Loan Taken Repayment Made | Interest Expenses | Loan O i Interest accrued
Loans Taken & Repayment thereof and balances outstanding to various
subsi 58,104 47,839 5,236 78,283 6,989
for the year ended 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Loan Taken Repayment Made | Interest Expenses | Loan O i Interest accrued
Loans Taken & Repayment thereof and balances outstanding to various jointly
controlled entities 647 14 18 - -
for the year ended 31st March 2021 31st March 2021
Loan Taken Repayment Made | Interest Expenses | Loan O i Interest accrued
Taken & Repayment thereof and balances outstanding to various
subsidiaries 42,993 28,450 5,400 67,411 7,044
for the year ended 31st March 2021 31st March 2021
Loan Taken Repayment Made | Interest Expenses | Loan O i Interest accrued
Loans Taken & Repayment thereof and balances outstanding to various jointly
controlled entities 43 30 15 190 15
for the year ended 31st March 2022 31st March 2022
Loan given Repayment received| Interest income Loan outstanding | Accrued interest
Loans given & repayment thereof and balances outstanding 114,276 95,266 6,822 85,464 15,215

for the year ended 31st March 2021

31st March 2021

Loan given

Repayment received

Interest income

Loan outstanding

Accrued interest

Loans given & repayment thereof and balances outstanding

68,955

82,539

5248

66,375

10,861

1

Transactions and balances with Enterprises owned are significantly i d by key

personnel or their relatives

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Interest income

Loan

Interest income

Loan outstanding

(i) Tr: and bal. with subsidi

cumulative preference shares)

ies on interest on loan (redeemable non

1,926

18,812

1,551

17,779

The Company’s credit facilities have been used by its subsidiaries for the purpose of issuing bank guarantees/letter of credits.

The Company has pledged the certain securities held in subsidiary companies with Banks and Financial institutions as security for financial facilities obtained by subsidiary companies.

Contribution for CSR activities made to ReNew Foundation during the year ended at

This space has been left blank intentionally.

for the year ended
31st March 2022

for the year ended
31st March 2021

0

0




ReNew Power Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

k. The Company has given corporate guarantee against loan taken by various subsidiaries. The details are as follows.

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

237,281

173,695

Name of Company

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan) Private Limited - 1,766
ReNew Wind Energy (Welturi) Private Limited 3,150 1,548
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited 4,656 6,765
ReNew Wind Energy (AP) Private Limited 1,747 1,747
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajkot) Private Limited 5,943 3,835
ReNew Wind Energy Delhi Private Limited 1,043 1,026
ReNew Wind Energy (Shivpur) Private Limited 10,308 11,721
ReNew Wind Energy (Varekarwadi) Private Limited - 3,652
ReNew Wind Energy (AP 3) Private Limited 1,674 1,674
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Two) Private Limited 3,663 1,736
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan One) Private Limited 4,696 1,738
ReNew Wind Energy (Sipla) Private Limited 6,940 6,146
ReNew Wind Energy (AP 2) Private Limited 14,496 12,304
Narmada Wind Energy Private Limited 4,594 1,697
Helios Infratech Private Limited 3,812 5,050
Shruti Power Private Limited 440 440
Molagavalli ReNewable Private Limited 2,725 995
ReNew Vayu Urja Private Limited - 7,031
Ostro ReNewables Private Limited 1,000 1,053
Ostro Dakshin Power Private Limited 6,200 -
Ostro Mahawind Power Private Limited 3,924 -
Pugalur ReNewable Private Limited 5,948 5,948
Bidwal ReNewable Private Limited 2,972 2,972
Zemira ReNewable Energy Limited 5,159 5,159
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited 12,668 13,359
ReNew Solar Energy (TN) Private Limited 2,885 3,663
ReNew Solar Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited 4,697 4,432
ReNew Akshay Urja Limited 7,600 2,329
ReNew Agni Power Private Limited 861 856
ReNew Mega Solar Power Private Limited 3,293 2,134
ReNew Saur Shakti Private Limited 3,800 3,337
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka 3) Private Limited 863 859
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Four) Private Limited 893 887
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Three) Private Limited 1,197 1,197
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan Four) Private Limited 1,189 1,189
ReNew Wind Energy (Maharashtra) Private Limited 1,188 1,188
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka 4) Private Limited 851 846
Bhumi Prakash Private Limited 1,199 1,199
Tarun Kiran Bhoomi Private Limited 1,196 1,196
ReNew Wind Energy (TN 2) Private Limited 7,160 7,881
ReNew Distributed Solar Energy Private Limited 124 112
ReNew Distributed Solar Power Private Limited - 127
ReNew Surya Prakash Private Limited 128 89
ReNew Saur Vidyut Private Limited - 265
SunSource Energy Services Private Limited 97 123
ReNew Solar Sun Flame Private Limited 120 76
Heramba ReNewables Limited 1,162 1,209
Aalok Solarfarms Limited 581 604
Abha Solarfarms Limited 581 604
Shreyas Solarfarms Limited 1,162 1,209
Ostro Jaisal Private Limited 2,962 2,893
Ostro Urja Wind Private Limited 7,062 4,187
Ostro Andhra Wind Private Limited 1,937 1,665
Ostro Ap Wind Private Limited 2,012 1,730
Ostro Madhya Wind Private Limited 4,770 4,637
Ostro Energy Private Limited 4,500 2,000
Badoni Power Private Limited 1,656 1,607
Avp Powerinfra Private Limited 1,272 1,231
Ostro Anantapur Private Limited 6,567 6,374
ReNew Solar Energy (Rajasthan) Private Limited 295 3,025
Prathamesh Solarfarms Limited 3,344 3,246
Vivasvat Solar Energy Private Limited - 752
ReNew Jadeswar - 375
Ostro Kannada 7,728 7
ReNew Solar Daylight Energy Pv - 179
Renew Mega Urja Private Limite - 91
ReNew Clean Tech Private Limit - 114
Renew Sol Energy (Jharkhand Five) Private Limited 3,681 2,608
Ostro Alpha Wind Private Limited 330 -
Renew Sol Energy (Jharkhand Three) Private Limited 9,775 -
ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited 10,020 -
ReNew Sun Energy Private Limited 3,790 -
ReNew Sun Bright Private Limited 7,890 -
Greenyana Sunstream Private Limited 241 -
ReNew Surya Alok Private Limited 487 -
ReNew Surya Uday Private Limited 769 -
Renew Sunlight Energy Private Limited 1,100 -
Renew Sun Shakti Private Limited 187 -
ReNew Ravi Tejas Private Limited 720 -
ReNew Surya Ravi Private Limited 3,600 -
Total 237,281 173,695

This space has been left blank intentionally.




pames Anbg panes Anbg panas Anbg pames Anbg Ppaes Aunbg panes Anbg adAy Juswonag

720t ST0T 820¢
19quIadd( ¢ 03 [70T Joquindag 0¢ [ Arenuer 10 03 70T 10qu( € 920 1oquudidag 0¢ Areniqa,f 67 03 £Z0T MV 01 | 0£0T 19quid0d( [ ¢ 03 870T [HAV T 620T N30y 9] djep Andxg
001 ANI €1 pue 001 ANI S0 ANI 0%€ JINI 0Tt ANI PUe ST JINI “00% ANI 00t ANI 2011d ds1010X g
Sunsoa uodn Sunsoa uodn juerd Sunsoa Sunsoa uodn juerd Sunsoa uodn Sunsaa uodn
jJuels Jo Jep woly s1edK (] UIYINA JO 91ep wioly S1edA (] Uiy | uodn juelS Jo 9jep wolj SIBAA O] UIYNAN | JO 9JBp WolJ SIBdK (] Uy jJuels Jo Jep woly s1edK (] UIYIA Juels JO 9jep WO SIBAA ()] UIYIIA poriad as1019XH

‘d1qeqieAe a1e Auedwo)) 3y) JO SJUW)L)S
[e1oURULY PAJIPNE S} UM dEP 1L

BB 10 610T YdIBIN 1€ PUB 810CT YdTe]N

1 € uo 1oyeaIaYy) pue (ep Sunsap ) Jueis Jo
9Jep oY) JO AIBSIOATUUR JSIIJ OY) JO PUS 3} &
doeyd oyes [1eys suondQ 2y} Jo SunsaA Ay,
“IB9A [eroueuly pjR[dwod ise|

oy 10J Auedwo)) sy Aq paadiyoe V(A LIdd

oy} 03 302[qns 2q [[eys pue jueis jo jep Jueld
9y} woyy s1edk ¢ Jo pourad e 190 pajelord| Jo 9jep oY) WO SIBAA G JO pud
3q [[eys pue AJ[enuue 1saA [[eys suondQ YL | ay1 18 1504 [[IM 940G SururewdY “JueIS JO 9JBP AY) WOIJ SIBIA G
:3unSIA PN UI[ AUBULIOLID J ‘suond() pasoAun oy} JoJ [ JO Pud A} JB ISIA [[IM 9,(S Surureway
siseq A[191enb e uo anunuod ‘suondp
L7107 10qu209(] | WO SUIdUAUIWOD Tim Sunsaa “xoyeardy [, (11 pajsaAun Ay 10j siseq Aj1openb e
suond( peIsaAun ay) 10y siseq A[1openb “A[oIRIPAWWI | U0 ANUIUOD [[IM Su1saa “1ayearay ], (11
U0 9NUNUOJ [[IM SUNSIA “I9)eaIdy ], 1S9A [[eys s1oprenb 1noy “AJojeIpawwI 3s9A
“AjoyeIpaunuul 1s9A [[eys sioprenb uaass isiiy|  Is1iy ayp oy suondQ ayy ueis| [jeys s1apenb nog 1sny ay 105 suondo
uondo yo jueid jo orep ayy| oy JoJ suondQ oYy “yueIs Jo ajep oy} WoIy JO 9yep oy} woiy 1eak duQ (1| 9y} “JueIS Jo 9Jep oY) Wolf 1eak auQ) (1 suondo Jo jueI3 Jo ajep oy} oYL
Ioye 189K QU0 9OUdWIWOD [[eys| IedA auo Jo uond[dwos uo G0z PquiaddJ :SMO[[O] SE SIBaA :SMO[[OF|1294 SUO OUWIWOI [[EYS YIIYM SISeq
ojep jueId Y} WoIy sIedk G| Yorym siseq A[1o)enb uo s1eak G| | woIy 9A1IO9J9 SIseq AJIairenb uo s1edk ¢ G UL JSOA 1M SJURIS JO 9 (0G| SB SIBOA G UI ISAA [[1M SIURIS JO 9, (G [A[1a11enb UO SIBAK G UI 1S9A [[IM SJURID
:3USIA pIYUI] W], :3USIA PIUIf UL, :3unSIA payulf dul ], :3unsaA pajuIj dwl ], :SUI)SIA payuIf duL], :3unsaA pajuIj dwl ], poriad Sunsap
a[dnny apdniny aidnny a[dnny aidnny 6107 1sn8Ny 9] ajep Jueln
(uepd mMou)
ue[d uondQ 32018 1107 ue[d uondQ 320)§ $107 ue[d uondQ 203§ 9107 ue[d uondQ 203§ L107 ue[d uondQ 201§ 8107 PAaYIPO ueld uondQ }20)s 8107 sueld

:MO[2q SB dIB SOWAYIS JOSH Y} JO SULId) JUBA[I AT,

"SUONIPUOd SUNSIA PaqLIsald Jo uorIRISIIES 01 199[qns VAPIWWOI dY) Aq pansst 1ona[ JuelsS 1ad se suondo 03 PapIIUS 9q [[IM dWI) 0 AW} WOIJ SIPIWWOD Uonesuadwod
) Aq pa3od[as Ko[dwd Ay ‘sawdyds JOST Yl 03 SuIp1039y ‘pieoq ayy £q pasoidde (suejq uondQ yo01§ dnoin)) uerd uondQ ¥001§ 1107 pue ued uondQ ¥o01S 107 ‘ued uondQ ¥201S 9107 ‘ueld uondO Y201S £107 ‘ueld uondp ¥201S 10T
:s90A0[dwd 31 10} sawayds JuawAed paseq-areys 9Aly sey Auedwo)) ay,

suonoaesue.l) yudwiAed paseq-aaeys papias Aymby (e

judwiked paseq aaeys 9¢
(Pa18)S ISIALIAYIO SSIUN ‘SUOI[[IUI YN Ul S)unoury)

TT0T YIMEBIAL [€ PIPUD AL IY) 0] S)UIWI)E)S [BIIUBUL] 0) SION
PUWIT NBALLJ JIMOJ MINIY



"aWOINO [BNJIE dY] 9q A[LIESSIOAU 10U ABW YDIYM ‘SPUSI} INJNJ JO dA1RIIpUI ST suondo ayj Jo 9f1] oy} 0} Je[iwils poliad & I9A0 AJI[IIB[OA [31I0ISIY Y} Jey) uonduwnsse ay) $109[Ja1 AJI[IR[0A P)dAdxa [, -
‘pueIs a1am suondo dreys oY) yorym uodn suonIpuod pue suLd} ) JUNOdI. ojul Sure) [IPow Uoren[eA sJoYdS-3or[g Suisn Jueis Jo ep ) Je pAjew)s? si pajueid suondo AIeys Jo AnjeA J1By Y, -

10°€€el
ILY

SIBIA $1'6

%C6'S - %91y

(NI ul) an[ea ey 93eIdALe PINSIoA

(YNT ur) 2oud a1eys a3e1oAL pASION

pouad juarmnd Sunnp

paueid suondo Jo 9J1] [enjoenU0d Sururewal d5eIdAe paySIop
(%) 91BI JSAIANUI I—STY

%¢CC (%) A1mejoa pajoadxg
%¥'€ (%) PIRIA puapIai(
120T saenanaeq

1€ YOUBTA] PIPUI 1BIA YY) A0,

"1T0T ‘1€ YOIR]Al PApUD SIaK oY) 10§ pasn s[apow ay 0 syndur ayy Isi| sajqes Suimo[[oy ay L,

'SIBIA G/'G sem [Z0T ‘1€ YoIeA Je se Suipuejsino suondo jo 9j1 [enoenuod Sururewdl 3geIdAe pajysiom ], -

1207 ‘1€ YOIBIA POpUR JIA ) 10J (0ST YNI Sem suondo 9[qes1ordxa Jo 3o1id 9s1019x2 5e1dAe pajydrom Y[, -

“120T ‘1€ YoIeN Papu? 1eaK o) 10J LG YNI Sem 1edk ay) Suunp paseyoindar suondo asayy Jo 9o11d 9s1019%2 56194 pAjydrom Y[, -
170T ‘1€ YOIRJA PIpUL IBIA 9} 10J SHE NI Sem 1eak oy Surinp pajiagioy suondo asayy Jo 9o1id as1010xd a5e1oae pajysiom oy, -
120T 1€ Y2IBN POpUS SIBAA ayf) SuLInp pasioroxa suondo ou a1om aJay |, -

120T ‘1€ Y2IR]A PApUd Jeak ay) 10 #0f YN Sem Jeak ayi Surinp pajuels suondo asay Jo ao11d 3s1019x0 a8e1oae paysiom ayJ -
120T ‘1€ YOI PApUd Je3A 3} 10 £0€ YNI sem Surpuejsino suordo asay) Jo 9o11d 3s1919X2 a3eroAe pajysiom ], -

8 6 180K 9} JO pud aY) J& J[qESIAIAXY
91 (0) 183K 3y} Jo pud Iy} )€ Suipueisyng
- ()] ue[d uond( 901§ MAN HOY YHM padse[day
- (1) 189K 3 SuLINp PIsIOIONG
- pouad ayy Sunnp pandxyg
(€) - 1234 9y Surinp aseyoinday
(0) (1 189K oy SuLMp PaYIFIO]
1 - 123K 9} SuLINp pajueln)
81 91 1234 3 Jo SuruuiSaq ay) Je Surpueising

120T WIEN 1€ TU0T YMEBN €

(uorprur ur) suondo Jo JaquinN

sIg[nanIeg

:MO[2( PISLIBLULINS I8 SAWAYDS JudwAed paseq-areys ay) Jopun Suipuejsino suorido Jo judwasow |,

0 1COTYMBIN [ €

ueld uondQ W20)S 1107

uglg uondQ WI0IS ¥107

uglq uondQ I01S 9107

ue[g uondQ ¥20)§ L107 ue[g uondQ 201§ 8107

PayIpoI uelg uondo Y0)S 8107 suelg

:(uorprur ur) e se Surpueysyno suondo Jo JIquUINN

(Pa3e)s ISIALIAYIO SSI[UN ‘SUOI[[IUI YN Ul S)unowry)
20T Y2MBIA T€ PIPUD JBIA Iy} 10§ S)UIWIE)S [BIIURUL 0} SAJON
PUWIT NBALLJ JIMOJ MINIY



‘syuowAed paseq dIeys Pa[IIas Ysed yons spiemo) judunsnipe apisdn 10y siseq aul] WStens uo (01 YNI 1207 Y2IBIN 1€) TZh MNI pasiuSooal sey gz0g YdIBIN 1€

papus pouad ayy Surinp Auedwo)) Ay, ‘+ZS YNI JO MO[JIN0 [30} 0jul paynsal pue patopuains uondo 1ad ¢/ 107 YN Jo wawAed wnrwaid jo apisdn o3 papius st wayds Aipinbif jened swn-suo ur pajedionted oym saokojdwa ayy A[Surpiodoy areys Jod

GL 179 NI 18 sareys Aunba mau jo ansst pue Auedwo)) ay3 Jo a1njonns [ejrdeds ur 95ueyd ojul pA)NsAL pue [0z IsnSny ¢z uo pR[dwod sem YoIym UOIOBSURI) UOHIRUIqUIOD SSAuISNq ojul paIdjud sey Auedwo)) Ay, ‘1707 YdIBN [€ papu? 1eak ay) Suing
(340qe q dou 13ja.) dwayds Aypmbi jenaed Jwy-auo € jo yno 3uisuie syudwAed paseq dreys papIds yse) (@

%T6°S - %91 Y Q)1 1SAIUI JOL-YSTY
%07'¢ PIoIA puapIalg
%CT Anqneloa pajoadxyg

0cy d7ep JusWAINSeaW Je axeys 1ad 2o11d areys

1207 YIEN T€ sagnanaeq

‘120T AInf 1€ 1@ se syndur Suimoljoy Sursn pjuels a1om suondo areys ay) yorym uodn SUOIPUO pue SULI) ) JUNOII. OJul Sule) [Opow uoren[eA sa[oydS-de[g Suisn aseyaindal Jo ep Ay} je pjewnsd sem suondo y00IS pISIA JO ANJeA JIeJ Y, 4

1€ (q) - (&) ssoy 10 1jo1d Jo Judwdle)s ur pasiugool pred uo1eIPISUOI SSIIXH
059 (q) 4Amba ur pasiuSooar ‘ayep aseyoindal oy e panseawr “paseydindal suordo 3201 PaJSIA U} JO dN[eA JIe]
189 (&) suondo 390)s p)saa Jo aseyoindar 103 pred UOIRIIPISUOD [BIO],
junouwry sag[nInIRg

:$MO[[0J sk a1e suordo 300)s PaIsaA Jo aseyoindar Jo S[rejdp YT,
'saak01dwd ay) 03 pan1dde dpisdn Jo Junodde uo s YNI pred dnoin ay1 “zz0z 1€ YdIBIN PIpUL Jeak oy Suting

‘syudusnipe 103 papIeSAISIp Aq [[IM [BIP Y} ‘70T ‘1€ 1290300 Aq p12[dwiod SI [eap Ou JI ey} Paje)s Os[e SuLd) Y [, JuswAo[dwd pasead ys Jo Jy J1 UIAJ judunsnipe
anjeA opIsuMop 10j dqer| sem adAo[dwd pue 170 Anf [ € Jo se judwAodwd ur anunuod A3y Ji Ajuo d9kojdwd ue 03 paniode 9q 03 d1am sapisdn ‘surd) ayy 1ad sy [eap 2y} Jo uond[dwos 3sod pajes aq 03 aram IpIsumop Jo apisdn 10J syusunsnipe [enoy

‘(019 nyds ‘suoneprjosuod ‘s3urmnionsal [eyded 103 psnipe) areys 1od oz YNI ULy} 1mo[ / 1DYSIY 1. [Z0T ‘1€ AIn[ 210329
sjuaWaaISe dAnIUep Aue Jo Surudis uo 1o sannods Arewrid sanssi Auedwod Suipjoy sit Jo Aue Jo dnoin) aseds ur jusunsn(pe anfea 0 103fqns axe suondo pasopuaiing da4o[dwa ay) Aq suloq aq 03 a1e saxe) dqedrjdde [[y 201n0s Je uoONPIp xey 9[qedrjdde
J0 12U pue 0 193[qns suondo paIapuaLINS AY) JsureSe PjaIdde anjea 0} [enba judwAed ereis-xa jo wioy Ay ul dnoin ay) Aq duop U Ssey JUAWI[NAS suondo /GG TAS T A1om 19puaLIns 10j sadk0[dwd £q paydo suondo jo raquinu [e10) oy, ‘uondo 13d 0z UNI
10} JopuaLIns 0¥ 9[qISI[d a10m 81T 1€ YdIe 01 dn pajuelS suondo Jo o 0z0g ‘1€ A[n[ U0 se Pajsaa suondo 9,0f WNWIXeW ‘URIAYM ‘SJOSH SUIpueIsINO 10§ aWayds ANpinbi| fened swp-suo e yoouapun dnoiny ayy ‘[ z07 ‘1€ YdIRA pIpud Jeak ayy Sung

1207 ‘T€ Y2IBIA PIPUD 18IA ) SurInp uondesuea ],

suondo }20)s pajsaa jo aseqaanday (q
(Pa18)S ISIALIAYIO SSIUN ‘SUOI[[IUI YN Ul S)unoury)

TT0T YIMEBIAL [€ PIPUD AL IY) 0] S)UIWI)E)S [BIIUBUL] 0) SION
PUWIT NBALLJ JIMOJ MINIY



9)ep Jueid [eurSLIo Ay} WolJ SIBdA

uondo

Jo jueis [eurSuio Jo jep Ay}
I9)Je 189K QU0 QOUdWIWOD [[eys
yomym siseq A[1ajrenb uo s1eak g

L10T

‘1 19quI2d9( woly Suruawwod suondo
paIsaAun ay} 10§ siseq Ajrairenb uo sanunuod
[112 SUISIA 101 BAIAY |, “A[SJRIPAWII JSIA
[1eys s1aienb udAas js11y ayy Joj suondo
Ay ueis [eurSLIO JO djep oY) WOl 18K
9uo Jo uore[dwod uo G107 1 JqUIA(
Wo1J dA1JIYI siseq A[19)enb uo sieak ¢

‘Jueid feurSLo

JO 91ep 9} WO SIBIA G JO pUd
AU} 18 ISOA [[IM 940§ Sururetay]
‘suondQ pajsoAun ayy 1oJ

siseq A[1o1enb € uo snunuod
[1im Sunsaa “xoyeardy [, (11
‘A[reIpawwl

1S9A [[eYS SIopenb InoJ Is1y oYy
105 suondQ ayp ueis jeursLio
JO 91ep 9} WOy 183K duQ (1
:SMO][O] SB SIBA

G UL 1SA [[1M SJURIS JO 9% OS

‘JueI3 [euISLIO JO 9)ep ) WO} SILAA
JO PUd 9y} J& 1S9A [[IM 9%,(S SUIuIeway
‘suondQ

pajsaAun Ay 10j siseq Aj1openb e

Uo dNuUNUOI [[1M SunsaA “1oyeasdy ], (1t
“AJojeIpawuwI 1594 [[eys s1ouenb

1noj sy Ay} Joj suondQ ayp yuers
JeurS1Io Jo ajep oy} wolj Jeak suQ (1
:SMO[[OF

SE SIBIA G UI ISOA [[IM SJURIS JO 9 O

suondo

Jo jueIS [RUISLIO JO 9JEP BY) Joyr

IB9A QUO IUSWWOD [[BYS YIIYM SISeq
AJ1931enb UO SIBIA G UI JSA [[IM SJUBID)

:3USIA pIUI] W], :3USIA PIUI[ duL], :3un)SIA payul duul ], :3unsaA pajulj dwl ], :3unSIA payulf dul ], :3unsaA pajuIj dwl ], poriad Sunsap
120T "€T Isnsny 120 €T Isnsny 120T "€T Isnsny 120T ‘€T Isnsny 120 ‘€T Isnsny 120 "€ Isnsny ajep juawoeoe|day
apdniny a[dniny opdniny apdniny apdniny 610C ‘91 1snsny ajep Jueln

uelg uondQ 32018 1107 uejd uondQ 3d0)§ $107 uelg uondQ 32018 9107 ue[g uondQ 32018 L107 uelg uondQ 32018 8107 payIpoy ueld uondQ 3203§ 107 stgmon.Ied

sue[d uondQ }o0)S Auedwo)) Suipjoy

:M0[2q sk are sueld uondQ 001§ Auedwio)) SUIP[OH Y} JO SWLID) JUBAD[I ],

"AWOIINO [BNII. Y} A A[LIBSSIOU J0U ABW YDIYM ‘SPUI) dInInj Jo danedrput st suondo ay) Jo 931] ay) 03 Jejius pordd e 1040 AJ[11B[OA [BILI0ISIY ) Jey) uondwnsse ay) S)03[J21 AN[1)[0A P)adxa dy ],

L1'8dSN
SIBAA 98°9 - STBAA £0°(
%01 - %S00
%L6 6V - %EY €E

96909 UNI
SIBAA 98°9 - STEAA £0°0
%6€9 - %6T €
%L8'LE - %L9'ST

9011d 9IBYS 9BEIOAE POIYSIONN
pojueid suondo Jo 971] pa3oadxa aSe1aAe pAYIOM
(9%) 91B1 JSAIAUI AL—SIY

(%) Amejoa pajoadxg

%00 %00 (%) PIOIA puapIAl(l
sue[d uondQ 201§ sueld uondQ ot
Auedwo) Surpjo }o03§ dnoany StemafLed

Jo uonenyea ur pasn suonjdwnsse oy a1e Surmojjo] ‘pajueIs a1em suondo areys ay YoIyMm uodn SUOIIPUOd puE SULIDY A} JUNOIIE OJUT UL L) ‘[opowW UoneNn|eA sA[oydS-3oeld Sursn Judwade(dal Jo ajep ay) Je pajewnsa sem suondo J00)s Jo anjea Jrej Ay

Jo juawaoedar oy, Juswed paseq areys pa[as Aynba ue se paryisse]d udaq daey sueld uondQ 30015 Auedwo)) Surpjoy ays ‘e10ja1ay ] Auedwo)) sy Jo aIeyS Y SS[D) Ul PA[NAS 9q [[1M sddAo[dwd ayy 03 pajues3 sued uondQ 3yo031§ Auedwo)) Suipjoy ay ],

Suipjoy,) Auedwo)) ay jo Auedwo)) SuipjoH ayj 9] [8qO[D) ASI1oug MANIY JO ,weiSold JUdWIPU 901§ [Z0T, Ui Aq pasejdar a1om aaoqe (e) jutod 1ad se suejd uondQ yo001§ dnoir) 1oy Surpueisino uondo pajsaAun pue pajsaa [[e ‘[ Z0Z ‘€z IsnSny uQ

sue[q uondQ 203§ dnoao jo yudwdoeiday (p

(Pa3e)s ISIALIAYIO SSI[UN ‘SUOI[[IUI YN Ul S)unowry)
20T Y2MBIA T€ PIPUD JBIA Iy} 10§ S)UIWIE)S [BIIURUL 0} SAJON
PUWIT NBALLJ JIMOJ MINIY



SIBOA 6T’ Sem 70T ‘1€ YoIeA Je s Suipuejsino suondo o 9j1 [enjoenuod Sururewdl d3eIdAe pajysiom ], -

20T “1€ YoOIRJN Papuo IedK ay} 10] S7'7 dSN Sem porrad ay) Surnp pasioredxa suondo Jo 9oud as1010x9 a5e1oae pajysiom ayJ, -
TT0T ‘1€ YOIBN PAPUL 1BA U} 10} 77+ S Sem sue[d uondQ y001§ dnoin) jo judwdoedar Jo 9o11d 3s1919X aFe1oAe pajySiom ], -
TT0T ‘1€ YOIRIN POpus Jeak a3} 10} 69°¢ dSN Sem suondo 9qesIoraxa Jo 9911d 9s1019xd 9FeI1oAL pajySrom ], -

TT0T ‘1€ YOIBIN PApUL IBA U} 10} 77+ S Sem Suipuessino suondo 2say Jo 3911d as1019x9 a5e1oAL pAyIIom ayJ, -

9 1234 3} JO PUd Y} J& J[qBSIOIAXF

41 JBIA IY) JO PpUd AY) )& SuipueIs)nQ

0 TTOT ‘1€ YOIBIN 0 [TOT T IsnSny potiad oy) Sulinp pastooxy

- TT0T “1€ Y2IBN 03 170T ‘¢ Isn3ny potrad oy Sutmp pajuern

1 1:6878°0 Jo onjer a8ueyoxa je sue[d uondQ 3001 dnoin jo juswodedoy

- 1207 ‘€z sn3ny Je se douefeq Sutuad
TT0T ‘1€ YN

(uorypu ur) suondo jo JAquUINN

saIe[nanIeg

:MO[3q pIzLiewwins d.1¢ Surpueysino suondo Jo sprejdp Ay,

[870

[90

[0

[sL

01

[o1 [ T20T ‘1€ YIEN|

:(uoryiui ur) je se gurpueysyno suondo Jo JIquUINN

TTOT ‘1€ 1dquvaQ

STOT | Arenuef

8707 ‘ST Areniqa

0€0T ‘1€ 1dquvaQ

01 170T “0€ 19quiardag 01 7Z0T ‘1€ 19qui0q 90T “0¢ 1oquiaydog 01 £20¢ 01 [1dy 01 8202 ‘tT Indy 620 91 Isn3ny aep Andxyg
panes Anbg panas Annbg panes Anbg pames Anbg pamas Anbg panas Anbg adAy Juowopeg
€1 dsnN SLTAdSN €L7dsn €57 Asn 09'S PUB €5°C ‘€€°C ASN €65 asn 2011d 9s1919X

Sunsaa uodn jueid jeurSo Sunsaa uodn jueid jeurStio Sunsaa uodn Sunsaa uodn jueid jeurSio Sunsaa uodn jueid Sunsaa uodn jueid

JO Q1ep woly S1eAA (O] UIYIM

JO 91ep WO SIBAA ()] UIYIA

JueIS [RUISLIO JO )BP WOJJ SIBdA ()] UIYNA

JO Q1ep woly S1BAA (O] UIYIM

[euISLIO JO 9)ep WOLJ SIEdA ()] UIYNA

[euIS1I0 JO 9)ep WO} SIBAA ()] UIYIAN pouad asioaxyg

‘9[qe[IeAR A1k TJJY JO SIUdWRIR)S
[e1oURULY PJIPNE S} UM dEP 19JL]

BB 10 60T ‘1€ YIIBIN PUB 810CT ‘1€ YOIRIN
Uo J3)Jealay) pue (Aep Sunsap ) jueid
TeutSLIO JO d)ep Y} JO AIBSIdAIUUR )SI11J AU}
Jo pua ayy 1e 2oe[d a3e) [[eys suondQ ay Jo
Sunsaa ay [, ‘1824 [eroueuly pI[dwod ise|
oy 10J Auedwo)) sy Aq paadiyoe V(A LIdd
Ay} 01 399[qns 2q [[eys pue jueIs jo Aep

Ay} woly s1edk ¢ Jo pordd e 190 pajerord
3q [[eys pue A[jenuue 154 [[eys suondQ ayJ,
:3UnSIA PIUI| IUBULIOLIDJ

ueld uondQ WI0)§ 1107

ueld uondQ W0)§ $107

uelq uondQ WI0)§ 9107

ueld uondQ WI0)§ L107

uelq uondQ W20)§ 8107

PaIPOTAl uelq uondQ H20)§ 8107 i Ut |

sue[q uondQ }20)§ Aueduwro)) Surpjo

(Pa3e)s ISIALIAYIO SSI[UN ‘SUOI[[IUI YN Ul S)unowry)
20T Y2MBIA T€ PIPUD JBIA Iy} 10§ S)UIWIE)S [BIIURUL 0} SAJON
PUWIT NBALLJ JIMOJ MINIY



120T Jo uonenea ur pesn suonduwnsse ay) a1e Suimof[o,] "pajueIs a1om suorpdo areys ayy Yorym uodn SUOHIPUOI PUE SULId} A} JUNOIOE OJUT SUDYE) ‘[dpoull UoHen[eA SA[OYIS-or[g Sursn jueId Jo ajep ay) e pajewn)so sem suorydo 3o03s Jo anjea Jrey oy L,

[ 0€T _ 7L [ T20T ‘1€ YIEN|
:(uorpiui ur) je se gurpueysyno suondo Jo JIquUINN
70T ‘€T Areniqaq
1£0T ‘€T Isn3ny 0} 1€0T ‘€z Isn3ny aep Kudxg
pamas Anbg panas Anbg adAy Juowopeg
0001 ASN 0001 dSN so1id as1o10xHq

3unsaa uodn Jueis Jo 9Jep WO SIBAA () UIYIA

pouiad as1o1oxy

*91ep Sunsaa

U191 a3} U0 pajsaA A[[nJ aq [[eys jueId
Ay ey yons “1auenb 1eak repusfed
[oBd JO Aep ISe[ 9y} UO ISIA

I[eys Juei3 Jo 967’9 “1eyearey, (1t

SUOT)OBSURI) UOTJRUIqUIO)) SSAuISng oy}
Jo Surso]d ay} Suimojjoy Ajojerpawwt
1911ENb 183K JRpURI IS11] AY) JO ABp
1SB[ U} UO ISAA [[IM JUBIS JO 9679 (1
:3unsaA payuIf duul |,

‘JueiS [euISLIo JO d)ep dY} WO SIBdA
JO PUR 3} JB JSAA [[IM 907 Sutureay

‘suonjdo

PalsaAuUn Y} 10y siseq A[19)enb

U0 NUNUOI [[IM SUunSIA 191y I, (11
*AJ9jerpowwl 3S9A [[eys s1dprenb inojy
15113 ay 103 suondo ay “Jues3 jeursio
JO 91ep 9y WOy “IedA Is11J Y} 10, (1
SMO[[0F

Se SIBOA 4 Ul JSAA [[1M SIueIS JO 9 08
:3unsaA pajuIj dwL ],

porad Sunsap

120T ‘€T snsny

120T "€ 1snsny

91ep juswaoe|doy]

TT0T ‘€T Areniqo pue

10T “€T Isndny 120T €7 JqUIBAON ‘[ 70T ‘€T IsnSny jep jueln
ug[J dANUWdUY 1707 saemnonaed
€07 "€ Isndny T€0T €7 A1eniqoq 0} €07 ‘€ Isndny apep Andxg
pa[nes Aunbyg pames Ayinbg ERISEREEHEN
0001 ASN 0001 ASN 2011d ds1010Xq
Sunsaa uodn jueis Jo 9Jep WLy SILAA ()] UIYIA pouad asio1axyg
:3UISIA PINUI] UL, :3unSIA pajuIj L, poriad Sunsap
120 “€T Isnany TT0T "€ AIeniqa,] pue [70g ‘€T J9qULAON “170T ‘€T Isnsny dJep JuelD
ug[d ANUWdUY 1707 saemnonaed

seako[dwa ay ], "suonIpuod Sunsaa paquosaid Jo uonoeysies 0} 19(qns ‘vepiwwod uonesuadwod ayy £q panssi 1a339] JueiS 1ad se suorydo 03 papuL q 1M SWI) 0} AW} WOLJ AIPIWOD Uonesuadwiod ayy Aq pajoajes saako[duwa ayy ‘OWAYDS SIY} 03 SUIPI0dOY

:MO[9q SE QIE UR[J SAIIUIOU] A} JO SULIA} JUBAJ[AI Ay ], “dnoin) oy Jo seakodwad pajosfas 0} suondo jueid 03 (Ue[d SAIUIIU) UB[J PIeMY dAIUDU] [ 70T Y} paonponut Auedwo)) Surpjoy oy,
TT0T ‘T€ YIEIA 03 [Z0T ‘€T ¥sn3ny poridad ay) Surinp pajue.ts ug[J paesy 2ApudU [707

(Pa3e)s ISIALIAYIO SSI[UN ‘SUOI[[IUI YN Ul S)unowry)
20T Y2MBIA T€ PIPUD JBIA Iy} 10§ S)UIWIE)S [BIIURUL 0} SAJON
PUWIT NBALLJ JIMOJ MINIY



AJJeuonuaiul Jue|q Y| uddq sey doeds Sy

“syo0foxd JuaIepyIp ur pasieirded Junowe Jo SAISNIOUI ST JUNOWE SIY T, 4

(443 6£6°T «Suondesues) yudwAed paseq-daeys wo.ay suistie Isuadxa [e)o],
<01 oy suonoesuen syudwAed paseq d1eys paIas Ysed woiy SuIsLe asudadxg
1€ - suondo j003s paysoa paseyoindar woiy Surste asuadxyg
681 L1ST suonoesuer) juswAed paseq-areys pa[nas-A)nba woiy Suisue asuadxg

1207 (44114 saenanaed

‘I€ YIIRIA PIPUA IBIA IY) 10,

:9]qe) SuIMO[[0F dY) Ul UMOYS SI JBIA 3} SULIND PAAIIIAI SIIIAIIS 3040[dwd 10] pastud0dar asuddxa ay ],

suonaesue.l) yudwAed paseq-aaeys woay suisuie saswadxy

s1eak 46 Sem 7Z0Z ‘1€ YoIeA Je se Surpueisino suondo Jo 9J1] [enjoenuod Sururewal dSeIoAe papySom au |, -

TTOT ‘1€ YOI PApUD JBIA 3} 10J (O] (dS[) Sem suondo 9[qes1oroxd Jo 391d as1019x2 d5e1dAe pajydrom Ay [, -

TT0T ‘1€ YOIBN PAPUL 1A U3 10J (] (S[) Sem JedA dy Surinp pjuers suondo asay) Jo 9o11d 3s1919X2 aTeraAe pajysiom ], -
TT0T ‘1€ YOIBIAl PAPUL 184 A3 10 (] (S Sem Surpueisino suondo asatj) Jo 2o11d 9s1019%2 a5e1dA. pajydrom Ay [, -

183K 9y} JO pus Ay} JB J[qeSIOIOXT

0€
0

0¢
4

1BIA IY) JO pUd AY) )& SuipueIs)nQ
TTOT ‘1€ YIIBIN 01 [Z0T T 3sn3ny potiad ayy Surmp pasioroxg
TTOT ‘1€ YOIBIN 01 [T0T “FT 1snSny potiad ay) Suunp pajuetn

(anoqe (p) 210U 19391) [:6878 0 JO onel a8urydXa Ik sue[q uondQ }001g dnoin Jo juswaseiday

1207 ‘€z Isndny je se douefeq Sutuad

7202 ‘1€ WIBIN
(uorypu ur) suondo jo JAquIny

sIe[nanIeg

:MO[3q pIzLIewwins d.1¢ Surpueysino suondo Jo spresdp Ay I,

ue Se PaIJISSe[d Uddq Sey Ue[d dAIUDU] Ay} ‘@10j1dY ], "Auedwo)) SUIpjoy Aq paonponjur ue[q dAIJUOU]) U] PIEMY dATUAIU] [ 70T JO JUdWA[Ies 1oy Anjiqisuodsar Aue aaey jou op Auedwio)) ayj pue Juswd|as 10§ d[qisuodsar aq [[im Auedwo)) Suipjoy ay L,

"QWOIINO [BNII. Y} A A[LIBSSIOU J0U ABW YOIYM ‘SPUI) dInInj Jo dAnedrpul st suorndo ay) Jo 931] ay) 03 Jefius pordd e 1040 AJ[11B[OA [BILI0ISIY ) Jey) uondwnsse ay) S)03[Ja1 AN[1)[0A P)adxXa dy ],

S§9'6-78'LASN
SIBOA €69 - SIBA [ /'€
%EET-%S8L0
%80t - %L8 ¥E
%00

2011d 21BYS 93EIAL PAYSION

paueid suondo Jo 9J1] pajoadxa aeraae paySropm
(%) 1.1 JSAIAUI AY—STY

(%) Aejoa pajoadxy

(%) PAIA puapIaI(]

UE[J PIEAY IANUIU] [707

sae[nanIeg

(Pa3e)s ISIALIAYIO SSI[UN ‘SUOI[[IUI YN Ul S)unowry)
20T Y2MBIA T€ PIPUD JBIA Iy} 10§ S)UIWIE)S [BIIURUL 0} SAJON
PUWIT NBALLJ JIMOJ MINIY



ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

37 Segment Information

The Chairman and Managing Director of ReNew Power Private Limited takes decision in respect of allocation of resources and assesses the performance basis the report/ information provided by
functional heads and are thus considered to be Chief Operating Decision Maker.

The Company is in the business of development and operation of wind and solar power plant. Considering the nature of Company's business and operation, there are no separate reportable segments
(business and/ or geographical) in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108 ‘Operating segment’ and hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided
in the financial statements.

The Revenues from four major customers amounts to INR 4,493 (31 March 2021: INR 3,848) each of which contributes more than 10% of the total revenue of the Company.
38 Corporate social responsibility expenditure

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial years
on corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are as follows :-

1) Sanitation & making available safe drinking water- Construction of toilets, Bore-well, well, Tube-well etc.

2) Empowering women through SHGs (self-help group) and creating income generation activities for the women like stitching and tailoring,
goatery, backyard poultry etc. )

3) Ensuring environmental sustainability- animal welfare Plantation, environment awareness,

4) Animal Welfare-Animal health camp, Para —vet training

5) Education awareness, Remedial classes for weak students etc.

6) Health and Hygiene- Health camps in the community, cleanliness drive to create awareness.

7) Sports Training- Sports training camps in community

8) Education facility improvement- Construction of Solar power plant in schools

9) Contribution to the Prime Minister's Citizen Assistance and Relief in Emergency Situations Fund

A CSR committee has been formed by the Company as per the Act. The funds were utilised on above mentioned activities which are specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

(a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year is INR Nil (31 March 2021: INR Nil).
(b) Amount spent during the year on:

List of CSR activities In Cash Yet to be paid Total
Current year
Construction / Acquisition of any asset - - -
Other activities 5 - 5
Total 5 - 5

Previous year*
Construction / Acquisition of any asset - - -
Other activities 3 - 3
Total 3 - 3
* The amount yet to be paid in previous year has been subsequently paid in current year.

¢. Details related to spent / unspent obligations:

Particulars 31 March 2022| 31 March 2021
i) Contribution to Prime Minister Care Fund* - -
ii) Contribution to other than ongoing projects - -
ii) Unspent amount - 3
Total - 3

d. Disclosure for excess amount spent during the year as required by Section135(5) of Companies Act:

Amount required to be |Amount spent
spent during the year |during the year

- - 19 19

Opening Balance Closing Balance

This space has been left blank intentionally



ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR million, unless otherwise stated)

39 Hedging activities and derivatives
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments

The Company uses certain types of derivative financial instruments (viz. Forwards Contracts, Swaps, Call Options, Call Spreads ) to manage/mitigate their exposure to foreign exchange and interest risk.
Further, the entity designates such derivative financial instruments (or its components) as hedging instruments for hedging the exchange rate fluctuation and interest risk attributable to either a recognised
item or a highly probable forecast transaction (‘Cash flow hedge’). The effective portion of changes in the fair value of Derivative financial instruments (or its components) that are designated and qualify
as Cash flow hedges, are recognised in the Other comprehensive income and held in Cash flow hedge reserve - a component of Equity. Any gains / (losses) relating to the ineffective portion, are
recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss within other income / other expenses. The amounts accumulated in Equity for highly probable forecast transaction are added to carrying value of
non financial asset or non financial liability as basis adjustment, other amounts accumulated in Equity are re-classified to the statement of profit and loss in the periods when the hedged item affects profit /
(loss).

At any point of time, when a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gains / (losses) that were reported in equity is immediately transferred to the statement of profit and loss
within other income / other expenses.

Cash flow hedges

Hedge has been taken against exposure to foreign currency risk and variable interest outflow on External Commercial Borrowings. Terms of the swaps and their respective impact on OCI and statement of
profit and loss is as below:-

-Notes (included in Long-term borrowings)
Pay fixed INR and receive USD and pay fixed interest in INR at 4.56% to 7.18% p.a. and receive a fixed interest in USD at 4.56% to 6.45% on the notional amount.

The cash flow hedges through CCS of USD 00, CCS of EURO 00,COS of USD 1,150 POS of USD 00, Call Spread of USD 400, Call Option of USD 395, forwards of USD 355 and forwards of CNH 00
outstanding at the year ended 31 March 2022 were assessed to be highly effective and a mark to market gain of INR NIL (31 March 2021:Loss of INR NIL with a deferred tax liability of INR -62,16,748
(31 March 2021: INR 67,31,90,356), is included in OCI.

- All of the cash flow hedges were fully effective during the years ended 31 March 2022 and 2021.
- All of the underlying foreign currency and floating interest rate exposure is fully hedged with cash flow hedges as at 31 March 2022 and 2021.
The expiry dates of cash flow hedge deals range between 29 July 2022 to 02 February 2026.

Foreign currency and Interest rate risk

Cross currency interest rate swaps measured at fair value through OCI are designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges of interest and principal payments in USD.

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Cross currency interest rate swaps designated as hedging instruments 229 - 747 -

Hedge reserve movement
For the year ended

a) Cash flow hedge reserve 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Opening balance (1,605) (300)
Gain / (loss) recognised on cash flow hedges 1,147 (1,890)

(Gain) / loss reclassified to profit or loss (under head finance costs) (234) (5)
(Gain) / loss reclassified to non financial assets or liabilities as basis adjustment (under head property, plant and equipment) - -
(Gain) / loss reclassified to profit or loss as hedged future cash flows are no longer expected to occur - -
Income tax relating on cash flow hedges 679 590
Closing balance (13) (1,605)

b) Cost of hedge reserve on cash flow hedges

Opening balance (352) (547)
Effective portion of changes in fair value (1,725) (414)
Amount reclassified to profit or loss as option premium amortisation (under head finance costs) 1,474 683
Amount transferred to property, plant and equipment - 14
Tax effect 78 (88)
Closing balance (525) (352)

Total Hedge reserve movement (a+b)
Total Hedge reserve movement (a+b)
Opening balance (1,958) (847)

OCT for the year 1,419 (1,111)
Closing balance (538) (1,958)




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

40 Fair values

-
<

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the financial instruments of the Company:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Financial assets
Measured at amortised cost
Investments, unquoted debt securities 16,917 16,917 90,730 90,730
Loans- non current 27,567 27,567 22,241 22,241
Share application money pending allotment 3,226 3,226 5 5
Trade receivables 10,654 10,654 6,666 6,666
Cash and cash equivalent 11,061 11,061 7,511 7,511
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 15,526 15,526 7.446 7,446
Bank deposits with remaining maturity for more than twelve months 363 363 1,020 1,020
Loans- current 82,022 82,022 61,923 61,923
Other current financial assets 19,015 19,015 19,232 19,232
Financial assets designated as a hedge instrument at fair value
Derivative instruments 229 229 747 747
Financial liabilities
Financial guarantee contracts - - 78 78
Measured at amortised cost
Non Convertible Debentures (secured) (NCDs) 5,231 5,246 8,924 9,025
Term loan from bank (secured) - 1,274 1,308 1,274
Term loan from financial institutions (secured) - - - -
Listed senior secured notes 50,098 83,956 54,683 57,851
Liability component of compulsorily convertible preference shares - - 26,697 26,697
Short-term borrowings 123,882 123,882 81,719 81,719
Trade payables 1,719 1,719 798 798
Other current financial liabilities 12,576 12,576 9,111 9,111
Lease liabilities 117 117 225 225

The management of the Company assessed that cash and cash equivalent, bank balance other than cash and cash equivalent, loans-current, share application money pending allotment, other current financial
assets, trade receivables, trade payables, financial guarantee contracts, short term borrowings and other current financials liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term
maturities of these instruments.

The financial assets above do not include investments in subsidiaries which are measured at cost in accordance with Ind AS 101, Ind AS 27 and Ind AS 28.

The following methods and ptions were used to estimate the fair values:

The fair values of the Company’s non convertible debentures, term loans from banks, term loans from financial institutions and listed senior secured notes including current maturities are determined by
using Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) method using discount rate that reflects the issuer’s borrowing rate as at the end of the reporting period. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value
hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including own credit risk. The own non-performance risk as at 31 March 2022 was assessed to be insignificant.

The fair values of the liability component of compulsory convertible preference shares is determined by using Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) method using discount rate that reflects the borrowing rate as at
the end of the reporting period. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including own credit risk. The own non-performance risk as at
31 March 2022 was assessed to be insignificant.

The fair values of the Company’s investments, security deposits, loans (non current) and bank deposits with remaining maturity for more than twelve months are determined by using Discounted Cash Flow
(DCF) method using discount rate that reflects the lending rate as at the end of the reporting period. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable
inputs including counterparty credit risk.

The Company enters into derivative financial instruments with various counterparties, principally financial institutions with investment grade credit ratings. Cross currency interest rate swaps are valued
using valuation techniques, which employs the use of market observable inputs. The models incorporate various inputs including the credit quality of counterparties, foreign exchange spot and forward rates,
yield curves of the currency, interest rate curves and forward rate curves of the underlying instrument. The changes in counterparty credit risk had no material effect on the hedge effectiveness assessment
for derivatives designated in hedge relationships.

This space has been left blank intentionally.
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41 Fair value hierarchy

The Group categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels depending on the ability to observe inputs employed in their measurement which are described as follows:

i) Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

ii) Level 2 - Inputs are inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly, other than quoted prices included within level 1 for the asset or liability.

i) Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability reflecting significant modifications to observable related market data or Group’s assumptions about pricing by market participants.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised at fair value on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. There were no changes in the Group’s valuation processes, valuation techniques, and
types of inputs used in the fair value measurements during the year.

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements during the year, and no transfers into or out of Level 3 fair value measurements during the year ended 31 March 2022. There
were no changes in the Group’s valuation processes, valuation techniques, and types of inputs used in the fair value measurements during the year.

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the assets and liabilities of the group :-

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets/liabilities as at year end:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Financial assets Level Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Financial assets designated as a hedge instrument at fair value
Derivative instruments Level 2 229 229 747 747
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Financial liabilities Level Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Financial guarantee contracts Level 3 - - 78 78

There were no transfers between levels of fair value measurement during the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021.

Particulars Fair value Valuation technique Inputs used
Fi ial assets desig) d as a hedge instrument at fair value
Derivative instruments Level 2 Maket value techniques | Forward foreign currency exchange rates, interest

rates to discount future cash flows
Financial liabilities

Financial guarantee contracts Level 3 Discounted cash flow | Prevailing interest rates in market, future cash

This space has been left blank intentionally.
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a)

b)

Financial Risk Management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables.

The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations and to support its operations. The Company's financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables,
and cash & cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The Company's senior management is
supported by a various sub committees that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. These committees provides assurance to the
Company's senior management that the Company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedure and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in
accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each risk, which are summarised as below:

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the Company's assets and liabilities will be exposed to due to a change in market prices that determine the valuation of these financial instruments. Market risk
comprises 3 types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and
borrowings and deposits..

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2022. The sensitivity analysis have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt and the ratio
of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt are all constant as at 31 March 2022.

(i) Interest rate Risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company is exposed to interest rate
risk primarily from the external borrowings that are used to finance their operations. The Company also monitors the changes in interest rates and actively re finances its debt obligations to
achieve an optimal interest rate exposure.

Interest Rate Sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonable possible change in interest rates on financial liabilities, i.e. floating interest rate of borrowings in INR. With all other variables
held constant, the Company's profit before tax is affected through the impact on loans and borrowings, as follows:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Increase/decrease in  Effect on profit Increase/decrease in  Effect on profit
basis points before tax basis points before tax
INR +/(-)50 =)+ 5 +/(-)50 =)+ 29

(ii) Foreign Currency Risk:

Foreign Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company is exposed to foreign
currency risk arising from imports of goods in US dollars. The Company hedges its exposure to fluctuations on the translation into INR of its buyer's/supplier's credit and foreign currency
loans by using foreign currency swaps and forward contracts. The Company has followed a conservative approach for hedging the foreign currency risk so as to not use complex forex
derivatives. The Company also monitors that the hedges do not exceed the underlying foreign currency exposure. The Company does not undertake any speculative transaction.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the power procurer will not meet their obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit
risk from their operating activities (primarily trade receivables) but this credit risk exposure is insignificant given the fact that substantially whole of the revenues are from state
utilities/government entities.

Further the Company sought to reduce counterparty credit risk under long-term contracts in part by entering into power sales contracts with utilities or other customers of strong credit quality
and we monitor their credit quality on an on going basis.
The maximum credit exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 is the carrying amount of all the financial assets.

(i) Trade Receivables

Customer credit risk is managed basis established policies of the Company, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding customer receivables are
regularly monitored. The Company does not hold collateral as security. The Company has majorly state utilities/government entities as its customers with high credit worthiness and therefore
the Company does not see any significant risk related to credit. The trade receivable balances of the Company are evenly spread over customers.

The credit quality of the customers is evaluated based on their credit ratings and other publicly available data.
The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic
environment and impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date to measure expected credit losses. The calculation reflects the probability-weighted outcome, the time value of

money and reasonable and supportable information that is available at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

Set out below is the information about the credit risk exposure on the Company’s trade receivables using a provision matrix:
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Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule

As at 31 March 2022

Particulars Less than 6 months| 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — 7,596 1,066 213 0 0 8,875
considered good
(i1) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have -
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables— considered good -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant -
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired -

(vii) Unbilled dues 1,795 1,795
Gross carrying amount 9,390 1,066 213 0 0 10,669
Expected credit loss 5 8 2 0 0 15

As at 31 March 2021

Particulars Less than 6 months| 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — 5,658 557 - - 0 6,245
considered good
(i1) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have - - - - - -
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables— considered good - - - - - -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant - - - - - -
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -

(vii) Unbilled dues 455 - - - - 455
Gross carrying amount 6,113 557 - - 0 6,670
Expected credit loss 2 2 - - 0 4

(ii) Financial instruments and credit risk

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by company's treasury department. Investments, in the form of fixed deposits, loans and other investments, of surplus funds are made only
with banks & group companies and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed on an annual basis by the Company, and may be updated
throughout the year subject to approval of company's finance committee. The limits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty's
potential failure to make payments.

(iii) Other financial assets

Credit risk from other financial assets including loans is managed basis established policies of Company, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding
receivables are regularly monitored. The Company does not hold collateral as security.
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(c

~

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset. The approach of the Company to manage liquidity is to ensure , as far as possible, that these will have sufficient liquidity to meet their respective liabilities when they are
due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risk damage to their reputation.

The Company assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded it to be low. The Company has access to a sufficient variety of sources of
funding and debt maturing within 12 months can be rolled over with existing lenders.

The Company rely mainly on long-term debt obligations to fund their construction activities. To the extent available at acceptable terms, utilized non-recourse debt to fund a
significant portion of the capital expenditures and investments required to construct and acquire our wind and solar power plants and related assets. The Company's non-recourse
financing is designed to limit default risk and is a combination of fixed and variable interest rate instruments. In addition, the debt is typically denominated in the currency that
matches the currency of the revenue expected to be generated from the benefiting project, thereby reducing currency risk. The majority of non-recourse debt is funded by banks
and financial institutions, with debt capacity supplemented by unsecured loan from related party.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of financial liabilities of Company based on contractual undiscounted payments:

Year ended 31 March 2022 On demand Less than 3 months | 3 to 12 months 1 to 5 years > 5 years Total
Borrowings (other than preference shares) #

Listed senior secured notes* - - - 30,992 37,298 68,291
Short term borrowings

Loans from related party 79,585 - - - - 79,585
Working capital demand loans - 2,750 - - - 2,750
Non convertible debentures - 128 5,339 - - 5,467
Lease liabilities - 33 79 3 8 123
Other financial liabilities

Current maturities of long term borrowings* - 331 40,742 - - 41,072
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 10,918 716 - - 11,634
Interest accrued but not due on debentures - 0 200 - - 200
Purchase consideration payable 157 - - - - 157
Financial guarantee contracts@ 4,900 - - - - 4,900
Mark to market derivative instruments - 229 - - - 229
Capital Creditors - 496 - - - 496
Trade payables

Trade payables - 1,707 - 8 - 1,716
* Including future interest payments.

Year ended 31 March 2021 On demand Less than 3 months | 3 to 12 months 1 to 5 years > 5 years Total
Borrowings

Non convertible debentures* - - - 10,331 - 10,331
Listed senior secured notes* - - - 42,059 21,242 63,301
Short term borrowings

Loans from related party 67,411 - - - - 67,411
Non convertible debentures - - 9,000 - - 9,000
Working capital demand loans - - 4,000 - - 4,000
Lease liabilities - 34 93 119 11 257
Other financial liabilities

Current maturities of long term borrowings* - 183 5,596 - - 5,779
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 6,989 - 429 - - 7,419
Interest accrued but not due on debentures - - 246 - - 246
Financial guarantee contracts(@ 4,900 - - - - 4,900
Mark to market derivative instruments - 747 - - - 747
Purchase consideration payable 304 - - - - 304
Capital Creditors - 963 - - - 963
Trade payables

Trade payables 162 635 - - - 798

* Including future interest payments.

# The Company has issued Compulsorily convertible preference shares, which are mandatorily convertible into equity shares. Therefore there is no outflow involved. Therefore
these CCPS are excluded from maturity profile of financial liabilities.

(@ Based on the maximum amount that can be called for under the financial guarantee contracts.

The Company has estimated its ability to service the debt repayment obligations and maintain adequate liquidity for its operations by considering the estimates around expected
future cash flows, realization of existing and future receivables, forecasted results and its operational performance. Further, Company is actively engaged in discussions with
various lenders for securing funds for its projects in pipeline and refinancing of its existing debt obligations on maturity. Company basis its assessment is confident of generating
adequate inflows for meeting its liabilities maturing over next 12 months.
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43 Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities
and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or
liabilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the accounting policies management has made certain judgements, estimates and assumptions. The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are described below. The Company based their assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances
and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

A) Accounting judgements:

Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant
management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with
future tax planning strategies.

The Company makes various assumptions and estimates while computing deferred taxes which include production related data (PLFs), projected operations and maintenance costs,
projected finance costs, proposed availment of deduction under section 80IA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the period over which such deduction shall be availed, accelerated
depreciation, other applicable allowances, usage of brought forward losses etc. While these assumptions are based on best available facts in the knowledge of management as on the
balance sheet date however, they are subject to change year on year depending on the actual tax laws and other variables in the respective year. Given that the actual assumptions which
would be used to file the return of income shall depend upon the tax laws prevailing in respective year, management shall continue to reassess these assumptions while calculating the
deferred taxes on each balance sheet date and the impact due to such change, if any, is considered in the respective year.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived at based on the useful lives estimated by the management. Considering the
applicability of Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013, the management has re-estimated useful lives and residual values of all its property, plant and equipment. The management believes
that depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect its estimate of the useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment, though these rates in certain cases are different
from lives prescribed under Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

Basis legal opinion obtained, management is of the view that application of CERC and/or SERC rates for the purpose of accounting for depreciation expenses is not mandatory. Hence,
Company is depreciating the assets bases on life as determined by an expert.

During the year ended 31 March 2022, as a part of its annual exercise of review of estimates, the Company conducted an operational efficiency review of its wind power power plants,
classified under category plant and equipment (Refer note 3.1(j) and note 4). The Company has engaged an external expert for the review of useful life and salvage value. Basis the study
and technical advice by external expert, with effect from 1 October 2020, the expected useful life of wind power plants has been revised from 25 years to 30 years and residual value at
the end of useful life has been revised from Nil to 5% for wind power plants. As a result, depreciation expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss is decreased.

Along with exercise carried for assessment of useful life of plant and equipment, the Company evaluated its costs of dismantling and removing the item of property, plant and equipment
and restoring the site on which it is located (“decommissioning liability”) for its wind power plants. Though, there are no contractual obligation, the Company has considered a
constructive obligation, being a green energy company with its commitment towards environment and provided for decommissioning liability expected to be incurred at the end of
respective useful life of plants. Therefore, the Company has capitalized an estimate of decommissioning costs in property, plant and equipment with corresponding recognition of
provision for decommissioning liability. The Property, plant and equipment so recognized are depreciated over the remaining life of the project. The decommissioning liability so
recognized is unwinded as finance costs. Consequent to this, as at 1 October 2020, there is an increase by INR 1,647 in property, plant and equipment (included in additions during the
year under Plant and equipment) with a corresponding increase in provision for decommissioning costs (Refer note 19). As a result, depreciation expenses and finance costs recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss have increased.

The above changes resulted in temporary differences and accordingly the Company has recognised the tax effects of such differences as per Company accounting policies included in
Note 3.1 (e).

Identification of a lease

Management has assessed applicability of Ind AS 116 - 'Leases', for certain PPAs of the Company. In assessing the applicability, the management has exercised significant judgement in
relation to the underlying rights and risks related to operations of the plant, control over design of the plant etc., in concluding that the PPA do not meet the criteria for recognition as a
lease.

B) Estimates and assumptions:
Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured
using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is
required in establishing fair values.

Assumptions include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
instruments. See note 40 and 41 for further disclosures.

Useful life of depreciable assets

The useful lives and residual values of Company's assets are determined by management at the time asset is acquired and are reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end.
The useful lives and residual values are based on an technical assessments, historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life.
These judgements best represents the period over which management expects to use its assets and its residual value.

Provision for decommissioning

Upon the expiration of the life of the wind and solar power plants, the Company considers a constructive obligation to remove the wind and solar power plant and restore the land. The
Company records the fair value of the liability for the obligation to retire the asset in the period in which the obligation is incurred, which is generally when the asset is constructed. In
determining the fair value of the provision, assumptions and estimates are made in relation to discount rates, the expected cost to decommission the power projects from the site and the
expected timing of those costs. Refer note 19 for further disclosures.
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Provision for expected credit losses of trade receivables
The Company uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables. The provision rates are based on days past due for groupings of various customer segments that have similar
loss patterns (i.e., by geography, product type, customer type and rating etc.).

The provision matrix is initially based on the company’s historical observed default rates. The company will calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with
forward-looking information. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward looking estimates are analysed. The assessment of the
correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in circumstances and
of forecast economic conditions. The company’s historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also not be representative of customer’s actual default in the
future. The information about the ECLs on the company’s trade receivables is disclosed in note 13.

Related party transactions
ReNew Power Private Limited along with all its subsidiaries hereinafter collectively referred to as 'the Group' have entered into inter-company transactions as explained below :

Management Shared Services

Employee benefit costs and other common expenses are incurred by the Company. These expenses are allocated to all the entities of the Group in the form of 'Management Shared
Services'. Allocation of cost to the entities involves various estimates including retention, allocation of cost for projects under construction vis-a-vis operating projects, profit mark-up
which are assessed through an external expert.

Financial instrument
The Group makes inter-group investments in the form of RNCPS and CCDs. These investment carries interest at a nominal rate and are accounted for as compound financial instruments
under Ind AS 32. The rate used for discounting the future cash flows approximate the average market interest rate of borrowings availed by Group.

This space has been left blank intentionally.
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44 Capital management

For the purpose of the capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, compulsorily convertible debentures, compulsorily convertible preference shares, share premium and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company's management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company manage their capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants.

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitor capital using a gearing
ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings and other payables, less cash and short-term deposits.

The Company systematically evaluates opportunities for managing its assets including that of buying new assets, partially or entirely sell existing assets & potential new joint ventures. Crystallization of any
such opportunity shall help the Company in improving the overall portfolio of assets, cash flow management and shareholder returns.

The policy of the Company is to keep the gearing ratio of the power project to 3:1 during the construction phase and aim to enhance it to 4:1 post the construction phase. This is in line with the industry

standard ratio. The current gearing ratios of the various projects in the Group is between 3:1 to 4:1.

In order to achieve this overall objective, the capital management of the Company, amongst other things, aims to ensure that they meet financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings
that define capital structure requirements.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021.

45 Commitments Liabilities and Contingencies
(to the extent not provided for)

(i) Contingent liabilities
a) The Company has contingent liability of INR NIL on account of liquidated d for delay in cc issioning of wind power projects. The management believes that any amount of liquidated damages to be
levied by customer shall be entirely reimbursable from capital vendors of respective projects as per the terms of the agreement (31 March 2021: 92).

b) There is an additional disallowance/addition to returned income for INR 440 of the Company under section 37 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 for share based payment expenses. The management believes that
any unfavourable judgement will not have any impact as this will be eligible for set off against unabsorbed losses / depreciation. Accordingly, no amount has been provided in financial statements as at 31
March 2022 and 2021. Also, since no deferred tax asset has been created on unabsorbed losses and depreciation, therefore, there will be no impact on the statement of profit and loss in case of unfavourable
outcome (refer note 8(d)).

(ii) Commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for
At 31 March 2022, the Company has capital commitment (net of advances) pertaining to commissioning of wind energy projects of INR Nil (31 March 2021: INR Nil).

(i) Guarantees
The Company has obtained guarantees from financial institutions as a part of the bidding process for establishing renewable projects. Further, the Company issues irrevocable performance bank guarantees in
relation to its obligation towards construction and transmission infrastructure of renewable power projects plants as required by the PPA and such outstanding guarantees are INR 34 as at 31 March 2022 (31
March 2021: INR 280).

The terms of the PPAs provide for the delivery of a minimum quantum of electricity at fixed prices.

46 Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED) which came into force from 2 October 2006, certain disclosure are required to be made relating to Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises. On the basis of the information and records available with the management, there are no outstanding dues to the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises development Act, 2006.

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

The principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting 4 L
year
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 along . .

. ) . . . Nil Nil
with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during Nil Nil
the year/period) but without adding the interest specified under Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006. ! !
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and 0 Nil
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro Small and Nil Nil
Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006

47 Disposal of Project Held for Sale

(i) For the year ended March 31, 2022
On October 4, 2021, the Board of the Company passed a resolution to sell its two solar roof top projects housed in ReNew Power Private Limited (RPPL) and ReNew Solar Power Private Limited (RSPPL) as
well as 100% stake in ReNew Solar Energy Private Limited (ReNew Solar) along with all wholly owned subsidiaries under ReNew Solar, which are carrying out business of operating solar roof top projects in
India with commissioned capacity of 117 MW solar rooftop project.

On October 4, 2021, the loss of control over two solar rooftop projects and Solar Energy and its subsidiaries within the next twelve months became highly probable and met the criteria to be classified as a
disposal group held for sale and accordingly, assets and liabilities related to the ReNew Solar along with its subsidiaries were classified as held for sale. The Company had entered into a share purchase
agreement with Fourth Partner Energy for sale of Solar Energy and its subsidiaries and two rooftop projects. As part of the share purchase agreement, the Company has also executed deed of assignment for
two solar rooftop projects housed in RPPL and RSPPL wherein RPPL has irrevocably conveyed all the rights, title and interest in the amounts due to Fourth Partner Energy till the time it executes a separate
novation agreement.

The total sale consideration on account of above transactions with respect to one rooftop project housed in RPPL was INR 24 against net assets of INR 24 which resulted in a gain of INR Nil. The transaction
for sale of Solar Energy and its subsidiaries was completed on January 18, 2022. The transaction for sale of two solar rooftop projects is not completed as at end of reporting period.

Refer note below for assets held for sale and the details of assets and liabilities of the solar rooftop project housed in the Company classified as held for sale:

Solar
rooftop
(ii) Disposal group held for sale project
housed in
RPPL
Assets
Property, plant and equipment (excluding impairment loss of INR 34) (a) 58

Total assets 58
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Total liabilities (b)

Net assets (a) - (b) 58
Total consideration receivable 24
Total gain / (loss) 34

48 Order of the Supreme Court of India to underground high-tension power lines

In earlier years, a petition in public interest (the “Writ Petition”) was filed before the Supreme Court of India to seek directions to save two protected species of birds in the state of Rajasthan and Gujarat (the
‘Birds”) stating that these Birds collide with overhead transmission lines and suffer injuries or die. During the current period, on April 19, 2021, the Supreme Court has ordered (the “Order”) for all existing
and future power lines to be undergrounded, subject to feasibility in case of high-tension power lines.

The Group along with other companies in the industry affected by the Order have filed applications seeking certain modification of the directions passed by the Supreme Court of India, including (i)
exemption from undergrounding for existing power projects and (ii) declaration of the cost of undergrounding as a pass-through under the various power purchase agreements. Applications have also been
filed by the Ministry of New and Renewable Energy and the Government of Rajasthan, seeking similar modifications. Through Order dated April 21, 2022, the Supreme Court of India has directed (i)
completion of installation of bird diverters on all overhead transmission lines in the Priority Area identified by the Supreme Court by July 21, 2022 and (ii) all affected projects to approach the Technical
Expert Committee appointed by it to seek any exemption from undergrounding and to approach the Supreme Court thereafter in case of any grievance from the decision of the committee. The matter is
pending.

Further, management, basis legal opinion obtained by it believes that the additional cost that will be incurred by the Group shall be recovered from customers under respective PPAs through provisions relating
to change in law and force majeure and hence no material financial implication is likely to devolve on the Group.

49 Code on Social Security, 2020

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in
the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified and the final rules / interpretation have not yet been issued. The Company will assess the impact of the
Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective. Based on a preliminary assessment, the Company believes the impact of the change will not be
significant.

50 Impact of COVID-19

Due to outbreak of COVID-19 in India and globally, the Group has continued its assessment of likely impact on economic environment in general and financial risks on account of COVID-19. Considering the
fact that the disruptions caused by COVID-19 are significantly reduced and that the business of Group is an essential service as emphasized by the Ministry of Home Affairs and Ministry of Power,
Government of India, the management does not see any material risks to its operations or financial statements on account of COVID-19.

51 Subsequent events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through 06 september 2022, which is the date when the financial statements were authorised for issuance.

52 Absolute amounts less than INR 500,000 are appearing in the financial statements as "0" due to presentation in millions.

53 Ratio Analysis and its elements

Ratio Numerator D 31-Mar-22  31-Mar-21 % ch Reason for Variance
Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.00 1.12 -11% No major change
Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder's Equity 1.43 2.66 -46% New equity share capital issued in
current year, conversion of CCPS
accounted as liability into equity
shares and increase in short term
borrowing from related party.
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earning for debt Service=Net Profit Debt Service=Interest & lease (0.17) (0.24) -29% Decrease in interest payment
after taxes +non cash operating payment +Principle repayments
expenses-tinterest
Return on Equity Ratio Net Profit after taxes -preference Average shareholder equity (0.07) (0.07) -1% No major change
dividend
Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold Average Inventory NA NA NA NA
Trade Recievables Turnover Ratio  Net Credit Sales=Gross Credit sales- Average Trade Recievables 0.93 1.06 -12% No major change
sales return
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio Net Credit Purchases=Gross Credit Average Trade Payables N.A N.A N.A No major change
purchases- purchase return
Net Capital Turnover Ratio Net Sales= Total Sales-sales return Working Capital=Current assets (13.73) 0.53 -2680% Increase in total sales and decrease in
- Current liabilties working capital.
Net Profit Ratio Net Profit Net Sales= Total Sales -Sales (0.81) (0.80) 0% No major change
Return
Return on Capital employed Earnings before interest and taxes Capital employed=Tangible net 0.04 0.04 -19% No major change
worth+Total Debt+deferred tax
liability
Return on Investment Interest (finance Income) Investment NA NA NA NA
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